
 

 
 Company Name: Improvement and Development Agency for local government   Place of Registration: England  

Registered no and address: 3675577 - Local Government House, Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday, 22 January 2014 
4.00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

Smith Square 1&2, Ground Floor, Local 
Government House, Smith Square, London, 
SW1P 3HZ 
 
 



 

 

Guidance notes for visitors 

Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ 

 
Welcome! 

Please read these notes for your own safety and that of all visitors, staff and tenants. 

 

Security 

All visitors (who do not already have an LGA ID badge), are requested to report to the Reception 

desk where they will be asked to sign in and will be handed a visitor’s badge to be worn at all times 

whilst in the building. 

 

Fire instructions 

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, vacate the building immediately following the green Fire Exit 

signs. Go straight to the assembly point in Tufton Street via Dean Trench Street (off Smith Square). 

 

DO NOT USE THE LIFTS. 

DO NOT STOP TO COLLECT PERSONAL BELONGINGS. 

DO NOT RE-ENTER BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO. 

 

Open Council 

“Open Council”, on the 1st floor of LG House, provides informal  

meeting and business facilities with refreshments, for local authority members/ 

officers who are in London.  

 

Toilets  

Toilets for people with disabilities are situated on the Basement, Ground, 2nd, 4th, 6th and 7th floors. 

Female toilets are situated on the basement, ground, 1st, 3rd, 5th and 7th floors. Male toilets are 

available on the basement, ground, 2nd, 4th, 6th and 8th floors.   

 

Accessibility 

Every effort has been made to make the building as accessible as possible for people with 

disabilities. Induction loop systems have been installed in all the larger meeting rooms and at the 

main reception. There is a parking space for blue badge holders outside the Smith Square entrance 

and two more blue badge holders’ spaces in Dean Stanley Street to the side of the building. There is 

also a wheelchair lift at the main entrance. For further information please contact the Facilities 

Management Helpdesk on 020 7664 3015. 

 

Further help 

Please speak either to staff at the main reception on the ground floor, if you require any further help 

or information. You can find the LGA website at www.local.gov.uk 

 

Please don’t forget to sign out at reception and return your badge when you depart. 

 



 

 

 
IDeA Company Board 
22 January 2014 

 

There will be a meeting of the IDeA Company Board at 4.00 pm on Wednesday, 22 January 2014 
Smith Square 1&2, Ground Floor, Local Government House, Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ. 
 

Attendance Sheet: 
Please ensure that you sign the attendance register, which will be available in the meeting room.  It 
is the only record of your presence at the meeting. 
 

Apologies: 
Please notify your political group office (see contact telephone numbers below) if you are unable to 
attend this meeting. 
 
Labour:  Aicha Less:     020 7664 3263  email: aicha.less@local.gov.uk 
Conservative: Luke Taylor:    020 7664 3264  email: luke.taylor@local.gov.uk  
Liberal Democrat: Group Office:  020 7664 3235  email: libdem@local.gov.uk 
Independent:             Group Office:  020 7664 3224  email: Vanessa.Chagas@local.gov.uk      
 

Location:  
A map showing the location of Local Government House is printed on the back cover.   
 

LGA Contact:  
Daniel Kalley (Tel: 020 7664 3005, email: daniel.kalley@local.gov.uk) 
 
Guest WiFi in Local Government House  
This is available in Local Government House for visitors. It can be accessed by enabling “Wireless 
Network Connection” on your computer and connecting to LGH-guest, the password is 
Welcome2010LG. 
 

Carers’ Allowance  
As part of the LGA Members’ Allowances Scheme a Carer’s Allowance of up to £6.31 per hour is 
available to cover the cost of dependants (i.e. children, elderly people or people with disabilities) 
incurred as a result of attending this meeting. 
 

 



 

 

IDeA Company Board 
 

 
 

IDeA Company Board - Membership 2013/014 

Councillor Authority 

  

Conservative  (3)  

  

Peter Fleming [Chairman] Sevenoaks  DC 

Sir Merrick Cockell RB Kensington & Chelsea 

Gary Porter CBE South Holland DC 

  

Labour (1)  

  

David Sparks OBE Dudley MBC 

  

Liberal Democrat (1)   

  

Gerald Vernon Jackson Portsmouth City 

  

Independent (1)  

  

Marianne Overton Lincolnshire CC 

  

Other Directorships  

  

Philip Sellwood, Chief Executive, Energy 

Savings Trust 

Private sector 

  

Richard Priestman, Managing Director 

Corporate Businesses, Lombard 

Financial/Productivity Expertise 

  

1 Representative from CLG (TBA)  

 
 

Company Secretary  

  

Carolyn Downs Chief Executive, LGA 



 

 

 
 

 
 

Agenda 
 

IDeA Company Board 
 
Wednesday 22 January 2014 
 
4.00 pm 
 
Smith Square 1&2, Ground Floor, Local Government House, Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ 
 

 
 

 Item Page Time 
 

1.   IDeA Pension deficit - update 
 

1 - 6  

2.   Business Case for RSG 2015/16 
 

7 - 10  

3.   Third quarter performance report 
 

11 - 44  

4.   Draft Business Plan and Budget - 2014/15 
 

45 - 64  

5.   Banking Management and Administration - 
Standardised Shared Service Processing - 
CONFIDENTIAL 
 

  

6.   Notes of the last meeting 
 

65 - 67  

7.   Date and time of next meeting 
 

  

 Thursday 20 March 2014, 4.00pm, Westminster Suite 
room 8.1 (8th Floor) 
 

  

 MAP  Page  

    

 
 
 Date of Next Meeting: Thursday, 20 March 2014, 4.00 pm, Westminster 

Suite, 8th Floor, Local Government House, Smith Square, London, SW1P 3HZ 
 





Document is Restricted

Page 1

Agenda Item 1





 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 2 

 

     

Business Case for RSG 2015/16 

Purpose of report 

 

To advise the IDeA Board about work in hand to prepare the business case for revenue 

support grant (RSG) in 2015/16. 

 

 

Summary 

 

This report provides an update on work taking place to prepare a business case for revenue 

support grant for the financial year 2015/16. It reminds the Board of the work delivered 

through top-slice since 2011/12 and proposes the key strategic themes for the use of top-

slice in 2015/16.   

 

 

  

Recommendations 

 

That the IDeA Board: 

 

1) notes the work being carried out to develop the business case for RSG in 2015/16;and 

2) comments on the proposed programme themes. 

 

 Action 

 

Officers to develop the business case and circulate to Board members over the coming 

weeks, prior to being submitted to CLG. 

 

 

 

Contact officer:   Michael Coughlin/Dennis Skinner 

Position: Executive Director/Head of Leadership and Productivity 

Phone no: 020 7664 3017 

E-mail: michael.coughlin@local.gov.uk 

dennis.skinner@local.gov.uk    

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2

mailto:michael.coughlin@local.gov.uk
mailto:dennis.skinner@local.gov.uk


 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 2 

 

     

Introduction 

 

1. The current agreement between central government and the LGA for top-slice covers 

the spending period from 2011/12 through to 2014/15. In the provisional financial 

settlement for local government, CLG have indicated that the revenue support grant for 

the IDeA in 2014/15 will be £26m. This is in line with our expectations. The provisional 

settlement also indicates that the level of top-slice set aside for 2015/16 is £23.8m. 

 

2. CLG has asked that we submit a business case for our funding for 2015/16. This is a 

process that all organisations funded by CLG have to undertake. 

 

Business Case 

 

3. Officers are discussing with CLG officials the information they need to be included in 

the business case and the deadline for submission. 

 

4. It will include: 

 

 4.1 A summary of how top-slice has been used to date 

4.2 The case for top-slice 

4.3 Detailed programme of delivery for 2015/16 

 4.4 Financial information 

 4.5 Evaluation proposals 

 

What we have delivered 

 

5. A key strand of our offer to date has been our support for sector-led improvement. RSG 

top-slice provides excellent value for money, helping councils take responsibility for 

their own improvement and performance, replacing the very expensive, top-down 

system of performance management and inspection that was estimated to cost the 

taxpayer £1.5 billion a year.  

 

6. Over the last three years, councils have demonstrated they have been willing to take 

collective responsibility for the performance of the sector as a whole by collaborating, 

sharing good practice and providing robust peer challenge and support. As a 

consequence, with RSG funding, the sector has been able to establish and maintain a 

comprehensive, highly effective and extremely efficient programme of support.  

 

7. In addition to the theme of sector led improvement; the funding has been used to 

support key programmes under the themes: 

 

 7.1 productivity 

 7.2 strong political and managerial leadership 

 7.3 local budgets and local accountability 

 7.4 strong local economies 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 2 

 

     

 7.5 transformed local workforce. 

 

8. Between April 2011 and December 2013 some of our key deliverables include: 

 

 8.1 over 300 peer challenges of various types 

 8.2 trained and provided development opportunities for over 2,000 councillors 

 8.3 supported councils to make savings in excess of £300m through our 

 Productivity programme 

 8.4 recruited and trained almost 250 talented graduates for the sector 

8.5 launched LG Inform a tool providing the most comprehensive set of 

 comparable performance and finance data that is available to councils and  the 

 wider public 

 8.6 supported councils to grow their local economies through a range of support 

8.7 continued to provide the national pay bargaining machinery for the sector as well 

as supporting councils addressing their workforce challenges. 

 

The Case for Top-slice 

 

9. RSG top-slice enables councils to do things they would not be able to do on their own 

or things it would be costly for individual councils to undertake as they take steps to 

find further significant savings at the same time as developing new ways of working to 

serve the public better. It also enables us to put in place collaborative structures, 

systems, processes and relationships to the benefit of CLG and the sector that would 

have proved far more costly had they been implemented independently by the 

Department or councils. 

 

10. Top-slice also levers in additional resources from the sector.  For example, by March 

2014, it is estimated that more than 2,500 peer days will have been donated by 

councils to the Corporate Peer Challenge programme alone.  This equates to millions 

of pounds worth of consultancy and it is delivered by respected and highly experienced 

councillors, officers and experts from beyond local government. Independent 

evaluation demonstrates that sector led improvement works.  

 

11. Finally, for every pound of top-slice we are able to help councils deliver savings  far in 

excess of that figure.   

 

2015/16 Programme 

 

12. We are proposing to use RSG to support councils in five broad areas of work: 

 

 12.1 Sector led improvement  

 12.2 Efficiency and productivity 

 12.3 Strong political and managerial leadership 

 12.4 Strong local economies 

 12.5 Transformation and Integration 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2



 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 2 

 

     

 

13. Detailed proposals are now being worked up against each of these programme 
 headings together with the other sections of the business case. 
 
14. The Board are asked to provide comments on the proposed themes and any key 

activities they wish to be included.   
  
Next steps 
 
15. A draft of the business case will be circulated to Board members over the coming 

weeks, prior to being submitted to CLG. Officers are still in discussion with CLG about 
the exact timing of the submission. We’ve agreed the importance of ensuring the 
business case captures the evaluation of sector led improvement which is underway 
and is due to be brought together in February.   

 
 

Page 10

Agenda Item 2



 

  

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 

 

 

 

Third quarter performance report - 2013/14 

Purpose of report 

 

For review. 

 

Summary 

 

The attached performance report reviews the LGA’s progress in delivering the priorities in the 

2013/14 business plan for the first nine months of the financial year. It covers:  

 

- Delivery of the LGA’s programmes 

- Financial performance 

- Corporate health 

- Strategic risk management 

 

This includes those elements of the business plan that relate to the LGA’s improvement 

work, as steered and overseen by the Improvement Board and the IDeA company board. 

 

Resources for the LGA’s improvement work continue to be held by the IDeA company, 

although the operations of the LGA and its associated companies are now fully integrated 

under one management structure. The IDeA’s management accounts to the end of 

December 2013 are included at Appendix E. These show that for the total projected 

underspend of £1.5m for the year, £1.1m is attributable to the IDeA. 

 

Recommendation 

 

The IDeA Board is asked to review the third quarter’s performance report and the IDeA’s 

management accounts to the end of December 2014. 

 

 

 
Contact officer:   Helen Platts 

Position: Head of Finance and Business Management 

Phone no: 020 7664 3039 

E-mail: helen.platts@local.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3

mailto:helen.platts@local.gov.uk


Page 12

Agenda Item 3



 

LGA Leadership Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 
 

 

 

 

 

2013/14 Performance Report 

First nine months: April – December 2013 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



 

LGA Leadership Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 
 

Introduction 

Background 
 
1. The annual business plan for 2013/14 for the LGA was agreed by the 

Executive in March 2013. We undertook to review the impact of our work and 
our delivery against the priorities in the business plan through robust 
performance management including regular reports to members on the LGA 
Leadership Board. 
 

2. The following performance framework has been put in place to monitor 
delivery against the business plan: 

 
2.1. a progress report on achieving the outcomes in the business plan with 

information on the key milestones and deliverables for each area of 
work 

 
2.2. management accounts summarising the overall financial performance 

of the LGA and its associated companies 
 

2.3. a report on performance against the Corporate Health Indicators set 
out in the business plan, to enable us to review our own efficiency and 
effectiveness 

 
2.4. the LGA’s strategic risk register, which is regularly reviewed and 

updated by the Strategic Management Team. 
 
3. The performance information for the third quarter to the end of December 

2013 is now presented in the detailed appendices to this report. A summary of 
the key issues arising is set out below. 

 
Delivery of the LGA’s programmes 
 
4. A summary of delivery against each of the work programmes in the 2013/14 

business plan is included at Appendix A. This sets out, for each objective, 
what has been delivered with a commentary on progress to date. A standard 
traffic light rating has been applied as follows: 

 

TL Definition Total 

G Work programme delivered or on track to be delivered 38 

A Work programme at risk of not being delivered 3 

R Work programme will not be delivered 0 

  41 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 3



 

LGA Leadership Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 
 
5. The performance report shows that we are on track to deliver 38 of the 41 

programmes identified in the business plan. This assessment relates to 
delivery of the LGA’s operational programmes where the overall conclusion is 
that work is underway and on track in all areas. The sector-led improvement 
programmes for children’s services and adult social care and health, which 
were assessed as “Amber/Green” at the end of September are now assessed 
as being “Green” following work undertaken in the last quarter to agree and 
launch the programmes.   
 

6. While the performance report shows that delivery in most areas is following 
the agreed plan of work for the year, we recognise that a separate 
assessment would be useful to determine the impact of that work. This will be 
carried out at the end of the financial year.  
 

7. The performance report identifies three corporate objectives where we are at 
risk of not achieving our objectives: with 3 of the 41 at risk of not being 
achieved (AMBER) – Full Membership, Accessible Information and Financial 
Sustainability. These are set out below: 

 

Business Plan Outcome Commentary 

Full membership - we will 
maintain membership levels 
amongst local authorities in 
England and Wales - including fire 
and rescue, integrated transport 
and national park authorities - by 
enhancing the benefits and 
reducing the costs of membership.  
We will introduce a 'loyalty 
discount' for members and 
continue to communicate on the 
benefits of membership directly 
with individual councils and all 
councillors. AMBER 

15 councils are currently on notice to leave the 

LGA in April 2014. 

Loyalty discount introduced and in operation. 

Benefits of membership booklets sent to all 

councillors and CXs of all member councils. 

100% of subscriptions collected. 

National Park Authorities now moved to 

corporate membership scheme through 

National Parks England. 

Governance proposals developed in response 

to notice by the Core Cities. 

Accessible Information – we will 
focus on achieving improvements 
for our customers and supporting 
them with sharing information and 
knowledge as well as reductions in 
our costs through a coherent, 
affordable programme of ICT 
development which aligns with our 
overall activities. AMBER 

Progress with in-year ICT developments: 

Sharepoint; Committee Management System; 

Conferences and Events booking system. All 

on track to be delivered during 2013-14 

although original target dates for 

implementation will not be met. Knowledge Hub 

was successfully transferred to Liberata in 

November 2013. 

Financial sustainability - we will 
work with our member authorities 
and government to ensure we 
secure core funding for the LGA 
from 2015/16 from subscriptions 
and LGA top-slice 
AMBER 

Issues regarding the LGA and IDeA pension 
deficits identified and strategy for dealing with 
these now being developed.  
Options appraisal of Layden House underway. 
Work on business case for RSG topslice from 
2015/16 now in train. 

 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



 

LGA Leadership Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 
 
 
 
Financial Performance 
 
8. The management accounts to the end of November 2013 are included at 

Appendix B and show the following: 
 
8.1. An overall underspend of £1.5m is projected for the year against 

agreed operating budgets.  
 

8.2. This is due mainly to the programme of planned savings agreed by the 
Leadership Board in May 2013 of £1,055k in non-pay budgets and 
reductions in staffing leading to an underspend of £1,175k on pay 
costs, offset by severance costs of £494k.  

 
8.3. The following overspends against operational budgets are also being 

projected: 
 

8.3.1 Member Services - £100k because of a delay in implementing 
governance changes. These are now being agreed at the 
General Assembly in January 2014 

8.3.2 Peer Support - £200k because of a higher than projected take-
up of free peer challenges 

8.3.3 Corporate costs - £100k due to additional legal fees arising 
from the KHub disposal and consultancy relating to the 
Commercial Review of the LGA’s services 

8.3.4 ICT development costs - £150k due to investments in 
Sharepoint and the Conferences and Events booking system 

8.3.5 Liberata costs - £245k due to some delays in implementing the 
planned programme of cost savings, although savings of £1m 
will have been achieved on the overall contract price compared 
with 2013/14.  

 
8.4. These additional costs are offset by additional income from a number 

of sources, including additional rental income for Local Government 
House and funding for peer reviews from grant-funded programmes. 

 
Corporate Health Indicators 
 
9. The second quarter’s report on the LGA’s Corporate Health Indicators is 

presented at Appendix C. Key issues for the period under review are: 
 
9.1. Membership - the number of authorities out of membership has been 

maintained at 2. The number of authorities on notice to withdraw in 
April 2014 is currently 15. Of the councils on notice, 8 are core cities 
and we await their response to the governance changes being 
considered by the General Assembly later this month. The number of 
authorities regularly rolling over their notice to withdraw has reduced, 
indicating that the 2013/14 loyalty discount offering a 2.5% subscription 
reduction has had a positive impact.  
 

Page 16

Agenda Item 3



 

LGA Leadership Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 3 
 

9.2. Our reputation – we commissioned a second annual perceptions 
survey which took place in the autumn of 2013, involving a broadly 
representative sample of over 900 members and senior officers. This 
report is currently being finalised and will be reported to Leadership 
Board in February. The performance framework will be updated at the 
same time. 
 

9.3. Financial sustainability - total headcount has reduced in the course 
of the year in line with the agreed reduction to the number of core 
posts, following the last minute announcement of a £2m cut in RSG 
topslice. Debtor balances have reduced in the third quarter following 
receipt of grant income from the Department of Health. A small 
proportion of balances over 12 months old relating to Conferences and 
Events are still outstanding but are being actively pursued. 

 
9.4. Employee survey – the annual employee survey shows increases in 

all aspects of employee satisfaction.  Nonetheless, work is continuing 
on improving employee morale on specific issues and in individual 
teams using the results of the survey to focus effort and make 
improvements. 

 
Strategic Risk Register 
 
10. The updated version of the LGA’s strategic risk register is included at 

Appendix D. 
 

11. The top five strategic risks identified for the LGA are: 
 
11.1. Impact/delivery 
11.2. Membership 
11.3. Financial Sustainability 
11.4. Shared Services Contract 
11.5. People Management. 

 
12. The assessment of these risks remains unchanged as compared with the last 

quarter, apart from Financial Sustainability where the risk that we will not be 
financially viable is considered to have reduced, in view of progress in 
December 2013 in negotiating the additional pension contributions for the 
LGA for the next three years as a result of the triennial valuation of the 
Merseyside and Camden pension schemes. Annual pension deficit payments 
will increase by £0.8m to £4.7m from 2014/15 – this is considered to be a 
manageable increase particularly when coupled with the £0.5m reduction in 
risk premium payments for the Merseyside Fund which has also been 
negotiated, resulting in a net increase in £0.3m in pension costs in 2014/15. 
 

Conclusion and next steps 
 
13. Leadership Board is invited to comment on the LGA’s overall performance in 

the first nine months of 2013/14. 
 

14. The full-year performance report will be presented in May 2014. 

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



Page 18

Agenda Item 3



L
G

A
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

3
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 A

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r

W
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 w
e

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 i
s

 i
t 

h
e

lp
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v

e
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s

s
 p

la
n

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

?

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t:

 a
re

 w
e

 

o
n

 t
ra

c
k

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 s
a

id
 w

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

b
y
 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
?

F
u

tu
re

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
fa

ir
, 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 f

le
x

ib
le

 l
o

c
a

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
c

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

fo
r 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

, 

c
h

il
d

re
n

's
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

. 
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

e
a

rl
ie

r 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 

s
h

o
w

in
g

 a
 l
ik

e
ly

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 g
a

p
 o

f 
£

1
6

.5
 b

ill
io

n
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 m
o

d
e

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
, 

a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

fo
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 

s
y
s
te

m
.

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

• 
C

h
ild

re
n

 -
 C

IP
F

A
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 o

n
 S

2
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
; 

c
h

ild
re

n
's

 r
e

w
ir
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rk

 d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r;
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lla
te

d
 o

n
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll 
in

 p
o

s
t-

1
6

 h
ig

h
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

u
n

d
in

g

• 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
re

w
ir
in

g
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 P
a

n
e

l 
ta

s
k
 a

n
d

 f
in

is
h

 g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 

• 
A

u
tu

m
n

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 L
G

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

u
r 

p
re

-s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

L
G

A
 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

b
b

y
in

g
 w

in
s
 f

ro
m

 A
u

tu
m

n
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
n

 1
2

th
 

D
e

c
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

in
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

G
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t

• 
B

a
rn

e
tt

 -
 i
n

it
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 w
id

e
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
; 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 o

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

rm
u

la
s
 b

e
in

g
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d

G
re

e
n

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 d

e
b

a
te

 o
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
ta

x
a

ti
o

n
 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 d
e

-r
e

g
u

la
te

d
 c

o
u

n
c

il
 t

a
x

 a
n

d
 f

u
ll

y
 l

o
c

a
li

s
e

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 

ra
te

s
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
 d

e
b

a
te

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

u
to

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 f

o
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

• 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 b

a
n

d
in

g
 p

a
p

e
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

• 
D

e
b

a
te

 o
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
fo

rm
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

w
ir
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

• 
N

A
O

 s
tu

d
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 1
3

 D
e

c

• 
B

ri
e

fi
n

g
s
, 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 L
o

rd
s
 o

n
 R

e
fe

re
n

d
a

; 
s
im

ila
r 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
H

o
C

 a
ft

e
r 

re
c
e

s
s

• 
A

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

fi
rs

t 
y
e

a
r 

lo
c
a

lis
e

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

o
n

 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 b

e
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 i
n

 J
a

n
 1

4
G

re
e

n

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

d
u

lt
 s

o
c

ia
l 

c
a

re
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 

to
 l
o

b
b

y
 f

o
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ly

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t

h
e

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

le
a

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 r
e

tu
rn

 f
o

r 

ta
x
p

a
y
e

rs
. 

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

• 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

n
 N

H
S

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
rm

u
la

• 
a

s
s
is

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 s

u
rv

e
y

• 
P

ro
v
id

e
d

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 c

o
s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 o

n
 

E
n

g
lis

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s

• 
P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 R

e
la

ti
v
e

 N
e

e
d

s
 F

o
rm

u
la

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
ro

je
c
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 P
a

n
e

l.
 A

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 i
n

 s
p

ri
n

g
/s

u
m

m
e

r 
2

0
1

4
.

G
re

e
n

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

c
o

n
s

e
q

u
e

n
c

e
s

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t'
s

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

re
fo

rm
s

, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 a
s

s
e

s
s

 w
il

l 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 a

 £
1

 b
il

li
o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s

h
o

rt
fa

ll
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 b

y
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
, 

lo
c
a

lis
e

d
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

E
a

rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 g

ra
n

t,
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 g
ra

n
t,

 a
 r

a
ft

 o
f 

n
e

w
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 E

U
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

d
e

v
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

U
 f

in
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

.

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

• 
N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
: 

L
o

b
b

ie
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 £
4

0
0

m
 t

o
p

s
lic

e
. 

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
w

 g
o

t 
£

3
3

0
m

 

b
a

c
k

• 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 o

f 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 -

 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 

J
a

n
G

re
e

n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 a

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 i
n

 d
e

a
li

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

re
d

u
c

e
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 

ta
k

in
g

 s
te

p
s

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

ll
y
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 

o
n

 s
u

rv
iv

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

lly
, 

c
o

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 a
n

d
 t

a
k
in

g
 b

ig
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

.

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

E
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 s

p
id

e
rg

ra
m

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

A
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 

m
o

d
e

l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
h

o
rt

ly

G
re

e
n

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t:
 R

e
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 s

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

ir
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 i
s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir
, 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 m

o
re

 f
u

n
d

s
 

lo
c
a

lly
 a

n
d

 g
re

a
te

r 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o

lle
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 3



C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

v
o

lv
e

d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 w
a

y
s

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 b
o

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

lo
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

.

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
P

h
a

s
e

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
n

d
s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 2
0

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

b
lic

ly
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

1
 e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 v

a
ry

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t

• 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 B
o

a
rd

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 p
h

a
s
e

 2
 o

n
 2

1
s
t 

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 n

e
w

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s

 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
o

in
g

 w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
 -

 c
h

ild
re

n
, 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 -

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

ts
, 

to
 

s
h

a
re

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

u
b

lic
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
.

A
la

n
 F

in
c
h

O
u

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 s

o
 f

a
r 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
, 

a
rt

ic
le

s
, 

b
o

a
rd

 b
u

lle
ti
n

 i
te

m
s
, 

b
lo

g
 p

o
s
ts

; 
a

n
d

 4
 P

A
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
ra

in
e

d

G
re

e
n

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 a
m

b
it

io
u

s
 r

e
th

in
k

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 l

o
c

a
l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
re

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 t
o

 a
c

h
ie

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 a
n

d
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll

 a
s

 s
h

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 s
a

v
in

g
s

 f
ro

m
 f

u
ll

 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 p

la
c
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

p
ilo

ts
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e

ir
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s
, 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

s
c
a

lin
g

 u
p

 t
h

e
 p

ilo
ts

' p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
, 

a
n

d
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

a
n

d
 l
o

b
b

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
W

h
it
e

h
a

ll 
n

o
w

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

. 

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 B

u
d

g
e

ts
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d

 i
n

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 r

o
u

n
d

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

• 
T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

lit
y
/L

G
A

 b
id

 t
o

 r
u

n
 t

h
e

 O
u

r 
P

la
c
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
a

s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 

G
re

e
n

A
d

u
lt

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

 i
s

 r
e

fo
rm

e
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l'
s

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 

w
id

e
r 

re
fo

rm
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 i
n

 a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 

e
a

s
ie

r 
to

 n
a

v
ig

a
te

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 

p
la

n
 a

h
e

a
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

a
re

, 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

re
fo

rm
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

' 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
. 

S
a

lly
 B

u
rl
in

g
to

n
• 

C
a

re
 B

ill
 B

u
lle

ti
n

 a
n

d
 W

e
b

s
it
e

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

. 
1

,6
0

0
+

 b
u

lle
ti
n

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

ts
. 

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

in
g

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
/o

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 B

ill
 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
 (

le
d

 b
y
 A

D
A

S
S

) 
a

n
d

 a
 n

e
w

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 s

u
b

-g
ro

u
p

 e
x
a

m
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

fo
rm

s
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 

• 
J
o

in
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 (

w
it
h

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
L

G
A

 a
n

d
 A

D
A

S
S

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
)

• 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 v

is
io

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s

G
re

e
n

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

il
ie

s
 b

a
s

e
d

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
re

fo
rm

s
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

' s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 

a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
u

lly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
, 

e
n

a
b

lin
g

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 c
h

ild
re

n
 s

a
fe

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 c

a
re

, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
a

rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
g

o
o

d
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
 g

o
o

d
 t

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt
h

o
o

d
. 

H
e

le
n

 J
o

h
n

s
to

n
• 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 r

e
fo

rm
 -

 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 a

s
 G

o
v
't 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

b
ri
n

g
 i
n

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

u
s
e

 o
f 

C
la

u
s
e

 3
; 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

G
A

, 
M

in
is

te
rs

 a
n

d
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 b

o
a

rd

• 
C

h
ild

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
e

x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
 -

 2
 e

v
e

n
ts

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

; 
a

n
d

 L
G

A
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 O
C

C
 I

n
q

u
ir
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
s
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

S
E

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

• 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
h

ild
re

n
's

 h
o

m
e

s
 -

 a
c
ti
o

n
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 r
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
h

a
re

d
; 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 C
llr

 L
ig

h
t 

o
ra

l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 a
t 

S
e

le
c
t 

C
tt

e
e

• 
D

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 p

a
p

e
r 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 o

n
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 f
a

m
ily

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

• 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 -

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 a
t 

N
C

A
S

; 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

E
N

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 1

0
th

 D
e

c

• 
P

o
s
t 

1
6

 -
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 H

e
y
w

o
o

d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

; 
tr

a
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
o

o
l 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

  
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
ra

is
in

g
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

a
g

e

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

o
le

 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 w

e
lf

a
re

 r
e

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 e

n
s

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

lo
c

a
l 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 f

u
ll

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 t

a
x

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

o
m

e
 i

n
 t

o
 p

la
c

e
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 

s
h

a
p

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
C

re
d

it
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
n

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 a
n

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

p
p

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 r
a

is
e

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
h

o
w

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 c
a

n
 h

e
lp

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 r

e
s
e

t 
o

f 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 b

e
in

g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
.

• 
T

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t's
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

L
G

A
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 a

s
k
s

• 
S

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
w

e
lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 h
e

ld
 i
n

 D
e

c

• 
R

e
s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 A

u
tu

m
n

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
x
tr

a
 D

H
P

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 b

y
 s

a
y
in

g
 

it
 h

a
s
 g

o
n

e
 s

o
m

e
 w

a
y
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
  

b
u

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

H
P

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e

c
t 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
a

l 
n

e
e

d

• 
S

in
g

le
 F

ra
u

d
 I

n
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 -
 L

G
A

 i
s
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
F

IS
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 

to
 m

in
im

is
e

 d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

' n
o

n
-b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
a

u
d

 w
o

rk

G
re

e
n

P
u

b
li
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
fo

rm
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
, 

a
n

d
 a

re
 s

e
e

n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

, 
o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
fo

rm
, 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n
g
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 

a
n

d
 h

o
ld

in
g
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

Page 20

Agenda Item 3



C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 w

o
rk

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 P
o

li
c

e
 a

n
d

 C
ri

m
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
s

a
fe

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 j
o

in
t 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 r

e
-o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

w
o

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 g
ir
ls

, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 c
ri
m

e
 p

a
n

e
ls

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

o
ld

 P
C

C
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

H
e

le
n

 M
u

rr
a

y
• 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

: 
C

fP
S

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 i
n

to
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
ri
m

e
 P

a
n

e
ls

 1
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 P

a
n

e
l 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
; 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
ls

o
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
; 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fi
re

 r
e

fo
rm

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s

• 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t:

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
; 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

a
p

e
r 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 B

o
a

rd
 l
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 D
e

c

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 b
u

il
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
s

il
ie

n
c

e
 o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 s
o

 t
h

e
y
 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
ri

v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

a
c

e
 o

f 
c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

re
s

tr
u

c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

 W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 

w
o

rk
 s

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

, 
h

a
v
in

g
 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
t 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r.

 

H
e

le
n

 M
u

rr
a

y
• 

F
G

M
 a

n
d

 C
S

E
 /

 C
o

m
m

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 -
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 a

 H
o

m
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

fo
r 

P
C

C
s
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 N

o
v
; 

A
g

re
e

d
  

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

n
 F

G
M

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

B
o

a
rd

's
 l
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

• 
N

e
w

 S
c
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l 
D

e
a

le
rs

 A
c
t 

- 
a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 o
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
; 

g
iv

e
n

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

t 

lic
e

n
s
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y

• 
V

ic
ti
m

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 a
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d

 A
P

C
C

 e
v
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

fo
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e

 

• 
S

e
ri
o

u
s
 a

n
d

 O
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 C

ri
m

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 –

  
a

g
re

e
d

 j
o

in
t 

(w
it
h

 O
S

C
T

) 
le

tt
e

r 
to

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
s
; 

c
o

n
d

u
c
te

d
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 a
t 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
S

C
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

; 
c
o

-w
ro

te
 a

rt
ic

le
 w

it
h

 O
S

C
T

 f
o

r 
F

ir
s
t;

 a
s
s
is

te
d

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
o

a
d

s
h

o
w

s
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 &
 p

o
lic

e

• 
A

n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 c
ri
m

e
 &

 p
o

lic
in

g
 B

ill
 -

 A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 B

ill
 a

t 
re

p
o

rt
 s

ta
g

e
 i
n

 C
o

m
m

o
n

s
 t

o
 

g
iv

e
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 g
re

a
te

r 
p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
te

n
a

n
ts

 i
n

 p
ri
v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 l

e
a

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 d
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

a
s

te
 p

o
li

c
y
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
th

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 f
o

r 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s

te
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s

in
g

 r
e

-u
s

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
y
c

li
n

g
 

w
h

il
s

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 c

o
s

t 
p

re
s

s
u

re
s

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 l
e

a
d

 a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t

o
 l
o

b
b

y
 i
n

 

W
e

s
tm

in
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 B
ru

s
s
e

ls
 o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 g

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 l
o

c
a

l 

d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
. 

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
'W

e
a

lt
h

 f
ro

m
 W

a
s
te

' p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n

• 
W

o
rk

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 r
e

u
s
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
g

u
n

 a
 c

a
ll 

fo
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
c
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 

G
re

e
n

T
h

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i

s
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 l

o
c

a
l 

c
it

iz
e

n
s

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

te
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 

a
re

 s
e

e
n

 a
s
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 b
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

ir
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 

re
fo

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
. 

S
a

ra
h

 M
e

s
s
e

n
g

e
r

• 
A

 p
a

y
 d

e
a

l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 F

ir
e

 B
ri
g

a
d

e
s
 U

n
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

1
%

 w
.e

.f
. 

1
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 

re
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
r 

m
ile

a
g

e
 r

a
te

s
 t

o
 H

M
R

C
 l
e

v
e

ls
. 

• 
A

 p
a

y
 d

e
a

l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

G
S

 u
n

io
n

s
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

1
%

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 

p
o

in
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
la

ry
 s

p
in

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 N

M
W

. 
A

 p
a

y
 d

e
a

l 
h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 S
o

u
lb

u
ry

 t
ra

d
e

 u
n

io
n

s
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

1
%

.

• 
B

o
th

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 d
e

a
ls

 a
re

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
n

g
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
rs

 s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 r

e
fo

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 u

n
io

n
s
. 

• 
W

e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
v
e

r 
fo

rt
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a

y
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

p
a

n
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

w
a

rd
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
/b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
, 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
s
ig

n
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 w

o
rk

. 

• 
O

u
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
le

g
a

l 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 T

e
a

m
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 t
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

/w
e

b
 b

a
s
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 i
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d

. 

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 o
n

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

a
c
h

e
d

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
 r

e
fo

rm
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

In
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 

L
G

 u
n

io
n

s
 w

e
 w

e
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

e
rs

u
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

m
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

b
ill

 a
s
 i
t 

p
a

s
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rl
ia

m
e

n
t 

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 g

u
id

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
p

a
y
ro

lls
 a

n
d

 H
R

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 f

o
r 

L
G

P
S

 2
0

1
4

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
lm

e
n

te
d

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

in
g

 L
G

P
S

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

• 
 W

e
 h

a
v
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
n

d
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

u
to

m
a

ti
c
 e

n
ro

lm
e

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n

• 
W

e
 r

e
a

c
h

e
d

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 D
o

H
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 u
n

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

s
ta

ff

• 
W

e
 h

a
v
e

 w
o

rk
e

d
 i
n

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
s
o

c
ia

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 E
U

 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

o
lic

y

•W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 r

e
fo

rm
in

g
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 

c
io

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
le

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 a
s
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
ie

r 
v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 w

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 w

a
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 L

G
A

.

G
re

e
n

Page 21

Agenda Item 3



C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 k

e
y
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i

n
 d

ri
v
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

, 
n

e
w

 

jo
b

s
 a

n
d

 w
e

a
lt

h
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 c
le

a
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 -
 f

ro
m

 

h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

b
ro

a
d

, 
th

a
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 c

a
n

 b
e

 d
ri
v
e

n
 a

n
d

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 d

e
e

p
e

r 
d

e
v
o

lu
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

b
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs

Ia
n

 H
u

g
h

e
s

• 
L

E
P

s
 -

 w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 L
E

P
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
n

 e
v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

• 
A

d
u

lt
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
- 

lo
b

b
ie

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

lis
e

d
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
; 

ra
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 

a
t 

D
e

c
 W

e
lf
a

re
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

; 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 g

o
v
't 

b
a

c
k
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

• 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 -

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

s
u

rv
e

y
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
ia

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 f

in
d

in
g

s

• 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 o

n
 f

ra
g

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g

• 
L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
'ts

 r
o

le
 i
n

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

ra
d

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 -

 C
h

a
ir
m

a
n

 h
o

s
te

d
 a

 r
o

u
n

d
ta

b
le

 w
it
h

 

C
o

m
m

o
n

w
e

a
lt
h

 L
G

 F
o

ru
m

 e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

• 
C

u
lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
th

 -
 c

a
s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 g

o
o

d
 

d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 F
e

b

• 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
 -

 L
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 w
ri
tt

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

u
lt
u

re
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 t
o

 p
re

s
s
 f

o
r 

L
G

A
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

p
a

n
e

l 
c
o

n
d

u
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
lib

ra
ri
e

s
 r

e
v
ie

w

G
re

e
n

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 p
o

li
c

y
 i

n
 a

re
a

s
 s

u
c

h
 a

s
 

tr
a

n
s

p
o

rt
, 

s
k

il
ls

, 
s

ta
te

 a
id

 a
n

d
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 f

it
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

lo
c

a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 r

e
c

o
v
e

ry
 -

 w
e

 

w
ill

 l
o

b
b

y
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

o
w

e
rs

, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 s
tr

e
a

m
s
, 

a
s
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 L

o
rd

 H
e

s
e

lt
in

e
, 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

a
n

d
 l
o

b
b

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
it
y
 D

e
a

l 
c
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
a

re
a

s

Ia
n

 H
u

g
h

e
s

• 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 -
 s

tr
e

e
tw

o
rk

s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 u
ti
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 j
o

in
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

b
o

u
t 

'w
h

a
t 

g
o

o
d

 l
o

o
k
s
 l
ik

e
'; 

re
w

ir
in

g
 r

o
a

d
s
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 b
e

in
g

 d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 

• 
E

U
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
: 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 -
 E

U
 F

in
e

s
 p

a
n

e
l 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
; 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 E
U

 S
ta

te
 A

id
 r

e
v
ie

w
; 

E
U

 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 s

u
m

m
it
 w

it
h

 W
h

it
e

h
a

ll 
c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

q
u

e
s
te

d
 u

rg
e

n
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
't 

to
 p

u
rs

u
e

 t
h

is

• 
E

U
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
: 

B
ru

s
s
e

ls
 -

 2
0

1
4

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 s

e
t 

a
n

d
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
 o

n
g

o
in

g
; 

C
o

n
g

re
s
s
 U

K
 p

e
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 2
 r

e
v
ie

w
 v

is
it
s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

d

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
o

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 f
re

e
d

o
m

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 

is
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ta

b
il

it
y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s

te
m

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

s

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
U

n
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
s
 -

 r
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 c

o
m

p
le

te
; 

Q
A

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

lis
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

• 
F

ra
c
k
in

g
: 

 D
ra

ft
 p

o
lic

y
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 d

ri
v
e

 t
h

e
 i

n
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
 

n
e

e
d

s
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
y
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
ir
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
y
s
te

m
, 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 t

o
o

ls
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 

o
f 

w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 L
G

A
 l
o

b
b

y
in

g
, 

H
R

A
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 c
a

p
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 l
if
te

d
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
't 

h
a

s
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

d
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
in

g

• 
S

u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
s
e

lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 L

A
s
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 r

e
n

t 
a

rr
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
e

-b
u

ild
in

g

• 
S

u
b

m
it
te

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 l
o

b
b

y
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 B

u
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 D
e

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 B

ill
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

• 
In

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
H

C
A

, 
lo

c
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 a

n
d

 N
H

F
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 a
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 h

ig
h

lig
h

ti
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 l
e

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 l
o

c
a

lly
.

• 
E

&
H

 B
o

a
rd

 a
g

re
e

d
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ri
v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 s
e

c
to

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 L
G

A
's

 P
ri
v
a

te
 

G
re

e
n

E
U

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
s

 d
e

v
o

lv
e

d
 t

o
 l

o
c

a
l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

id
e

r 

p
a

c
k

a
g

e
 f

o
r 

lo
c

a
l 

g
ro

w
th

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o

b
b

y
 a

t 
E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

le
v
e

l 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

la
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 2

0
2

0
, 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

w
it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 d

e
c
id

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
is

Ia
n

 H
u

g
h

e
s

£
5

.3
b

 E
S

IF
 

• 
L

G
A

 p
a

p
e

r 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 6

/1
1

 E
U

 f
u

n
d

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 B
o

a
rd

; 
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 w
ro

te
 a

rt
ic

le
 F

ir
s
t 

1
4

/1
2

  
 

• 
E

U
 f

u
n

d
s
/l
o

c
a

l 
&

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
t 

- 
L

G
A

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 l
e

d
 d

e
b

a
te

 a
t 

E
S

IF
 G

ro
w

th
 B

o
a

rd
 6

/1
; 

L
o

b
b

ie
d

 f
o

r 

g
re

a
te

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
  

a
n

d
 E

U
 r

u
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 w
it
h

 E
S

IF
. 

L
G

A
 C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 m
e

t 
B

a
ro

n
e

s
s
 S

to
w

e
ll 

2
8

/1
1

 

• 
C

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 -

 B
ri
e

fe
d

 a
ll 

L
E

P
s
 o

n
 L

G
A

 p
a

p
e

r 
a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

G
o

v
t 

e
v
e

n
t 

o
n

 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 n

e
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

t 
re

g
im

e
; 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 o

n
 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 o

f 
E

S
IF

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 

lo
c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

• 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

ro
le

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

a
d

e
 -

  
J
o

in
t 

L
G

A
/U

K
T

I 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
 d

ra
ft

e
d

; 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d

G
re

e
n

Page 22

Agenda Item 3



C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 

a
s

s
e

ts
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 

c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t,
 r

a
is

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

g
ro

w
th

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
is

s
e

m
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

th
is

.

B
ri
a

n
 R

e
y
n

o
ld

s
• 

T
h

e
 L

G
A

/G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 U

n
it
  

‘O
n

e
 P

u
b

lic
 E

s
ta

te
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

’ 
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

 o
n

 2
5

th
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

3
; 

a
 

c
e

n
tr

a
l-
lo

c
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
im

in
g

 t
o

 a
id

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 ‘
u

n
b

lo
c
k
’ 
a

n
y
 

b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

 m
o

re
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

e
 p

ilo
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
: 

B
ri
s
to

l,
 C

h
e

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 C
h

e
s
h

ir
e

 W
e

s
t,

 E
s
s
e

x
, 

H
a

m
p

s
h

ir
e

, 
H

u
ll,

 L
e

e
d

s
, 

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

, 

P
o

rt
s
m

o
u

th
, 

S
h

e
ff

ie
ld

, 
S

u
rr

e
y
, 

W
a

rr
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d

 W
o

rc
e

s
te

rs
h

ir
e

.

• 
T

h
e

 L
G

A
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 r

u
n

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
O

ff
ic

e
, 

b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 o

u
r 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
th

re
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 w

a
v
e

s
 o

f 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 (
C

A
P

).
 

• 
T

h
e

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 A
d

v
is

o
rs

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 i
n

 J
u

ly
; 

7
4

 b
id

s
 f

ro
m

 o
v
e

r 
9

0
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 w
e

re
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 6

2
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 w

ill
 f

u
n

d
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
d

v
is

o
rs

 b
o

th
 f

ro
m

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

rs
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e

m
 w

it
h

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 g

re
e

n
 g

ro
w

th
 b

y
 t

a
k

in
g

 a
c

ti
o

n
 o

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

e
n

e
rg

y
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 c
h

a
m

p
io

n
 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

' r
o

le
 i
n

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 a
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 g
re

e
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l
o

c
a

l 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

, 
ta

c
k
le

 f
u

e
l 
p

o
v
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 

re
s
ili

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
lim

a
te

 r
is

k
s

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
C

a
s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ro
le

 i
n

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 f

u
e

l 
p

o
v
e

rt
y
; 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 c

a
s
e

 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
, 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 L

G
A

 a
n

d
 C

lim
a

te
 L

o
c
a

l 
s
it
e

s

• 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 G

re
e

n
 D

e
a

l 
a

n
d

 E
C

O
 -

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 G
re

g
 B

a
rk

e
r 

th
a

t 
L

G
 a

n
d

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
't 

 w
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 r
e

d
 t

a
p

e

• 
8

0
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
ig

n
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 c

lim
a

te
 l
o

c
a

l,
 R

o
a

d
s
h

o
w

s
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

6
0

 d
e

le
g

a
te

s

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 d

ri
v
e

 t
o

u
ri

s
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
o

le
 b

y
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 l
e

v
e

rs
 o

v
e

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

, 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

, 
a

n
d

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

rt
s
, 

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt
u

re
.

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

• 
L

a
u

n
c
h

e
d

 v
is

it
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
k
e

y
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 1
5

 n
e

w
 c

a
s
e

 s
tu

d
ie

s
 o

n
 

h
o

w
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 a
re

 d
ri
v
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y

• 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 u

n
lo

c
k
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 v
is

it
o

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
.

• 
2

0
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o

ld
e

rs
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

t 
tw

o
 C

u
lt
u

re
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 A

c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 c

u
lt
u

re
-l
e

d
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

. 
T

h
e

 L
G

A
 C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
th

e
 C

T
S

 B
o

a
rd

 m
e

t 
th

e
 

C
h

a
ir
m

a
n

 a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
f 

V
is

it
E

n
g

la
n

d
 o

n
 1

9
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
p

o
lic

y
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
u

ri
s
m

 s
e

c
to

r.
 

G
re

e
n

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
 b

u
il

d
 b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c

e
 b

y
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 u
n

n
e

c
e

s
s

a
ry

 r
e

d
 

ta
p

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 b

u
rd

e
n

s
 a

t 
th

e
 l

o
c

a
l 

le
v
e

l,
 a

s
 w

e
ll

 a
s

 b
y
 

fi
g

h
ti

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 t
o

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 c
ri
m

e
, 

m
e

ta
l 
th

e
ft

 a
n

d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r.

 

H
e

le
n

 M
u

rr
a

y
V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 –

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 &

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 a
t 

L
G

A
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

. 

L
o

c
a

l 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 f

e
e

s
 -

 C
o

u
n

s
e

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

t 
h

a
lf
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

o
s
t;

 f
in

a
lis

in
g

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

E
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 -
 O

n
lin

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 m
o

d
u

le
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

. 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
e

le
c
te

d
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
e

ld
.

G
re

e
n

F
ir
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s
c
u

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 p

ro
te

c
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

s
 f

ro
m

 h
a

rm
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

 e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 c

a
n

 t
h

ri
v
e

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
 f

ir
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
ro

le
s
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
y
n

e
rg

ie
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 l
ig

h
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

H
e

le
n

 M
u

rr
a

y
• 

L
G

A
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 C
L

G
 S

e
le

c
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 K

n
ig

h
t 

R
e

v
ie

w
; 

L
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 o

n
 

L
G

A
’s

 r
o

le
 o

n
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

G
re

e
n

A
 t

a
ilo

re
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
e

e
r 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 

c
o

re
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 o

f 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

, 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
T

a
k
e

 u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

e
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 o

ff
e

r 
is

 v
e

ry
 s

tr
o

n
g

. 
In

 t
h

e
 t

h
ir
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

a
lo

n
e

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 3
3

 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
e

e
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 f

ir
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
c
u

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 1

2
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 

la
s
t 

y
e

a
r)

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
6

6
 s

o
 f

a
r 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

 A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

9
 a

re
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 o
r 

in
 d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

m
a

in
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 m

a
y
 w

e
ll 

b
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
fi
re

 p
e

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

o
s
tp

o
n

e
d

 d
u

e
 

to
 t

h
e

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

lly
 h

ig
h

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
u

tu
m

n
 t

h
e

 

G
re

e
n

S
e

c
to

r-
le

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
: 

W
e

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 w
it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

Page 23

Agenda Item 3



L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
ri

a
l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

, 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

h
u

n
d

re
d

s
 o

f 
p

o
lit

ic
ia

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, 

e
q

u
ip

p
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 

to
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
A

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
A

’s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

ri
a

l 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
ff

e
r 

h
a

s
 

b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 o
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
u

it
e

 o
f 

le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 
A

 t
o

ta
l 
o

f 
3

3
0

 c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

, 
o

r 
a

re
 b

o
o

k
e

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

, 
o

u
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
in

 a
n

d
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 N
e

x
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

h
a

s
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 p
a

rt
y
 c

o
h

o
rt

 h
a

s
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

ir
s
t 

tw
o

 (
o

f 
th

re
e

) 
m

o
d

u
le

s
. 

R
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

th
e

 2
0

1
3

 N
G

D
P

 (
C

o
h

o
rt

 1
5

) 
in

ta
k
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
9

4
 g

ra
d

u
a

te
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 4
0

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
c
ro

s
s
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

C
o

h
o

rt
 1

6
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 

s
ta

rt
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 c

lo
s
in

g
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

is
 i
s
 m

id
-J

a
n

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 w
e

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

to
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

5
0

0
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
.

G
re

e
n

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 w
it
h

 c
a

p
tu

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
1

. 
E

n
s
u

re
d

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 L

G
A

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 I

n
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 z

o
n

e
 w

it
h

 

N
E

S
T

A
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
rs

. 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

C
re

a
ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

o
n

-g
o

in
g

 d
is

s
e

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

c
to

r 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

a
m

p
s
, 

s
k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 H
u

b
, 

fo
rm

a
l 
re

s
e

a
rc

h
).

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 ‘
L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

’ 
In

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

’ 
a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 a

t 
L

G
A

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

. 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

G
re

e
n

L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

 -
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

, 
o

u
r 

d
a

ta
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s
 ‘
s
o

ft
’ 
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

 o
n

 3
1

 J
u

ly
 t

o
 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 f

ir
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
c
u

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
/s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

F
R

S
s
) 

w
h

o
 a

re
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

rs
; 

a
n

d
 i
t 

w
a

s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 

fu
lly

 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 c
h

ie
f 

e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

 o
n

  
1

8
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r.
  

L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

 w
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r.

  
W

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 L

G
 I

n
fo

rm
 i
s
 n

o
w

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

. 
 W

o
rk

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 n
o

w
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 i
n

 e
a

rn
e

s
t 

w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 l
o

c
a

l 
d

a
ta

 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 c

o
lle

c
t,

 s
o

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 u
s
e

 L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

 a
s
 a

 f
re

e
 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 c

lu
b

. 

G
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 w

it
h

 L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

 P
lu

s
 (

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s
 e

s
d

-t
o

o
lk

it
),

 o
u

r 
s
u

b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d

a
ta

 t
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 w

a
rd

-l
e

v
e

l 
d

a
ta

. 
 I

t 

is
 n

o
w

 a
 c

le
a

re
r 

o
ff

e
r 

to
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 a

lig
n

e
d

 t
o

 L
G

 I
n

fo
rm

. 

G
re

e
n

S
e

c
to

r-
le

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

 i
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  

H
e

le
n

 J
o

h
n

s
to

n
M

e
m

b
e

r 
in

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
-1

4

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 d
e

le
g

a
te

s
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
. 

J
o

in
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 S
o

la
c
e

/V
S

C
- 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

w
it
h

 i
n

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 e
le

c
te

d
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

h
ie

f 
e

x
e

c
s
. 

N
C

A
S

 2
0

1
3

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 h

a
d

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 d
e

le
g

a
te

s
.

G
re

e
n

D
ir

e
c

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

p
e

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
a

d
v
is

e
rs

, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

in
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 f

a
c
in

g
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
u

n
d

e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 -

 o
u

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

p
re

s
s
u

re
 b

e
in

g
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
A

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

• 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 2
3

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 -
 m

a
in

ly
 c

o
u

n
ty

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

• 
B

e
s
p

o
k
e

 p
e

e
r 

m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 4

7
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 

• 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

to
p

 t
e

a
m

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 6

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

• 
A

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 3
7

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 w
h

o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 p

e
e

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e

• 
D

ir
e

c
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 2
7

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 e
.g

. 
W

o
rk

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 i
n

 C
o

rb
y
, 

D
e

rb
y
 a

n
d

 

N
o

tt
in

g
h

a
m

s
h

ir
e

. 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

ia
g

n
o

s
ti
c
s
 a

ls
o

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 G
lo

u
c
e

s
te

r 
C

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
o

o
le

.

G
re

e
n

C
u

lt
u

re
, 

to
u

ri
s

m
 a

n
d

 s
p

o
rt

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 p

u
rs

u
e

 s
e

c
to

r-
le

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

c
u

lt
u

re
, 

to
u

ri
s
m

 a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

e
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
. 

O
n

 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
e

ts
 o

f:

• 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 4
0

 l
ib

ra
ry

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 w
it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

• 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 7
0

 s
p

o
rt

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y

• 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 5
5

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
u

lt
u

re
 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

G
re

e
n

Page 24

Agenda Item 3



A
d

u
lt

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 p

u
rs

u
e

 s
e

c
to

r-
le

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n

 a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

  
  

  

S
a

lly
 B

u
rl
in

g
to

n
 /

 

A
n

d
y
 H

u
g

h
e

s

• 
D

H
/L

G
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 f

o
ru

m
 m

e
t 

in
 J

u
ly

, 
c
h

a
ir
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
ro

ly
n

 D
o

w
n

s
; 

re
p

o
rt

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 H

T
T

G
 p

ro
p

o
s
in

g
 a

 

lim
it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
-b

a
s
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 u

p
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 L

A
s
 h

a
v
e

 m
o

s
t 

in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

.

• 
A

S
C

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 -
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 m

e
t;

 i
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

fo
r 

le
a

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

e
ld

 J
u

ly

• 
A

d
u

lt
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 -
  

3
 p

e
e

r 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 h

e
ld

; 
 5

4
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
ig

n
e

d
 u

p
 t

o
 'm

a
k
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l' 

p
ro

je
c
t

• 
W

in
te

rb
o

u
rn

e
 V

ie
w

 -
 t

e
a

m
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

; 
s
to

c
k
ta

k
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 

a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
; 

c
o

m
m

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 &
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
; 

s
h

a
ri
n

g
 e

v
e

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o

n
c
o

rd
a

t 
s
ig

n
a

to
ri
e

s
 h

e
ld

; 

re
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

• 
T

E
A

S
C

  
- 

‘S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

’ 
a

g
re

e
d

; 
w

o
rk

 c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 o

n
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 p
e

e
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
; 

p
ilo

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 

L
A

s
 o

n
 u

s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
b

e
g

u
n

; 
q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 d

a
ta

 b
e

g
u

n
; 

D
H

 g
ra

n
t 

s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 -

 C
a

ro
lin

e
 T

a
p

s
te

r 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r;
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
&

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 &

 w
o

rk
in

g
; 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 p

ro
s
p

e
c
tu

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

; 
c
o

m
m

s
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l;
 P

e
e

r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

; 
5

 p
ilo

ts
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
2

 p
la

n
n

e
d

; 
jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 H
e

a
lt
h

w
a

tc
h

 o
n

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 g

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

e
ll;

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

1
4

/1
5

 u
n

d
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n

G
re

e
n

P
la

n
n

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 p

u
rs

u
e

 a
 s

e
c
to

r-
le

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
a

u
l 
R

a
y
n

e
s

W
e

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 t
o

 D
C

L
G

 f
o

r 
g

e
n

u
in

e
ly

 s
e

c
to

r-
le

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

P
A

S
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

w
 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
 P

A
S

 b
o

a
rd

 t
h

a
t 

is
 h

o
ld

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
g

re
e

in
g

 i
ts

 

g
ra

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 w
it
h

 D
C

L
G

. 
T

h
e

 P
A

S
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

w
o

rk
 a

t 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
. 

O
v
e

r 
9

0
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 u

s
in

g
 i
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

 t
h

a
t 

it
 h

e
lp

s
 t

h
e

m
 d

o
 t

h
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 m
o

re
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
s
e

e
s
 P

A
S

 b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
s
o

 m
u

c
h

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
.

G
re

e
n

Page 25

Agenda Item 3



P
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti

v
it

y
 a

s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
fo

rm
.

D
e

n
n

is
 S

k
in

n
e

r
T

h
e

 h
ig

h
ly

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 (

A
S

C
E

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
; 

a
 m

id
 t

e
rm

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

s
h

o
w

s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 7

%
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

A
lu

m
n

i 
e

v
e

t 
h

e
ld

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

3
 t

o
 l
a

u
n

c
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

b
y
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 m
o

re
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
o

 j
o

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

In
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

S
C

E
 I

n
te

ri
m

 P
o

s
it
io

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 t

h
e

 L
G

A
 w

ill
 

b
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r 

to
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 

le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 a
ll 

A
S

C
E

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
A

S
C

E
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 M

o
n

d
a

y
 1

3
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

. 
 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 m
o

v
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 p

h
a

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

W
o

rk
s
tr

e
a

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 3

 

k
e

y
 t

h
e

m
e

s
 o

f 
IC

T
, 

E
n

e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 f
ro

m
 k

e
y
 p

la
y
e

rs
 a

c
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 s
e

c
to

r.
 W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

y
 a

n
d

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 b
ig

 w
in

 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

.

T
h

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 E

x
p

e
rt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
2

4
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
  

e
n

a
b

le
 

th
e

m
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
rt

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 h

e
a

d
lin

e
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
a

n
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

4
6

,0
0

0
 o

f 
L

G
A

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

2
5

,6
1

5
,0

0
0

 b
e

in
g

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

.

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 i
s
 a

 j
o

in
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

O
ff

ic
e

, 
th

e
 L

G
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

a
b

le
s
 s

e
n

io
r 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 e

a
c
h

 o
th

e
r.

 F
o

llo
w

in
g

 o
n

 f
ro

m
 t

w
o

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

ilo
ts

 (
1

1
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

) 

th
re

e
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y
 c

o
h

o
rt

s
(1

8
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

) 
s
ta

rt
e

d
 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
ly

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ilo

t 
c
o

h
o

rt
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 h

u
g

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
 f

o
r 

p
la

c
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y
; 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
re

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
o

h
o

rt
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

G
re

e
n

F
u

ll
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 -

 w
e

 w
il

l 
m

a
in

ta
in

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

lo
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 -

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ir
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
c
u

e
, 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

a
rk

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 -

 b
y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 a
 

'lo
y
a

lt
y
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t' 
fo

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 d
ir
e

c
tl
y
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 a

ll 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

C
la

ir
e

 H
o

llo
w

a
y

1
5

 c
o

u
n

c
ils

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

4
.

L
o

y
a

lt
y
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 b
o

o
k
le

ts
 s

e
n

t 
to

 a
ll 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 

a
n

d
 C

X
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

. 
1

0
0

%
 o

f 
s
u

b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
.

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 n

o
w

 m
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
rk

s
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

.

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 I
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 n
o

ti
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

re
 C

it
ie

s
.

A
m

b
e

r

O
u

r 
o

w
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s

Page 26

Agenda Item 3



P
e

rs
u

a
s

iv
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
v
o

ic
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

D
a

v
id

 H
o

ld
s
to

c
k

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 t

ra
c
k
 t

h
e

 t
o

n
e

 o
f 

m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 (

p
o

s
it
iv

e
, 

n
e

u
tr

a
l,
 

n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

),
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
d

ia
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 i
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
u

b
je

c
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

p
o

k
e

s
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
 w

a
s
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 o
r 

re
a

c
ti
v
e

.

M
E

D
IA

 E
V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

O
c
t 

- 
D

e
c
 2

0
1

3

• 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

e
d

ia
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 u

p
 1

0
1

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
r-

o
n

-y
e

a
r 

fr
o

m
 1

2
7

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

 t
o

 2
5

6
 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

.

• 
7

5
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 w

a
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 m
e

d
ia

 w
o

rk
.

• 
7

1
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 w

a
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
.

• 
O

u
r 

m
e

d
ia

 w
o

rk
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 5

0
 m

e
d

ia
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
s
.

• 
M

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 m

ill
io

n
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 p
a

g
e

 v
ie

w
s
 b

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
8

0
,0

0
0

 u
n

iq
u

e
 u

s
e

rs
.

• 
2

0
4

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
A

 i
n

 P
a

rl
ia

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
to

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r.

G
re

e
n

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

u
s

ta
in

a
b

il
it

y
 -

 w
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 

a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 s

e
c
u

re
 c

o
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

G
A

 f
ro

m
 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 f
ro

m
 s

u
b

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 L
G

A
 t

o
p

-s
lic

e

H
e

le
n

 P
la

tt
s

Is
s
u

e
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 L

G
A

 a
n

d
 I

D
e

A
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 d

e
fi
c
it
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
o

w
 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o

f 
L

a
y
d

e
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
. 

W
o

rk
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
R

S
G

 

to
p

s
lic

e
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 n
o

w
 i
n

 t
ra

in
.

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 L

G
A

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 R
S

G
 t

o
p

s
lic

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 C

L
G

. 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
L

G
A

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 B

o
a

rd
.

A
m

b
e

r

E
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

w
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

b
a

c
k
-o

ff
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
1

0
%

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
u

r 
o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s

H
e

le
n

 P
la

tt
s

L
G

E
 a

n
d

 L
A

C
O

R
S

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 c

lo
s
e

-d
o

w
n

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

£
1

m
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 m

a
d

e
.

O
n

g
o

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
C

a
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 P
ri
n

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

s
ig

n
 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
. 

G
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

te
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ib

e
ra

ta
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

p
ri
c
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
.

G
re

e
n

E
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

w
e

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
u

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 

p
la

c
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 o
n

 e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 i
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

C
la

ir
e

 H
o

llo
w

a
y

9
0

%
 o

f 
a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 -
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 3
8

%
 i
n

 2
0

1
2

.

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

it
h

 m
in

im
u

m
 c

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
ie

s
.

F
ir
s
t 

tr
a

n
c
h

e
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
o

w
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
in

g
 e

v
e

n
t 

h
e

ld
; 

s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
ra

n
c
h

e
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
.

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 B
it
e

s
 a

n
d

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 B
it
e

s
 P

lu
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 C

&
C

 t
e

a
m

 .

G
re

e
n

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
le

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 -
 w

e
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 

o
u

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

 s
h

a
ri
n

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 c
o

s
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 c

o
h

e
re

n
t,

 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

IC
T

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 a
lig

n
s
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s

H
e

le
n

 P
la

tt
s

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h

 i
n

-y
e

a
r 

IC
T

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

: 
S

h
a

re
p

o
in

t;
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
; 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 E

v
e

n
ts

 b
o

o
k
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

A
ll 

o
n

 t
ra

c
k
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
ta

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

s
 

fo
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t.
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 H

u
b

 w
a

s
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

lly
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 L

ib
e

ra
ta

 i
n

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

.
A

m
b

e
r

Page 27

Agenda Item 3



G
re

e
n

A
m

b
e

r
R

e
d

Page 28

Agenda Item 3



A
 r

e
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 w

ill
 

n
o

t 
d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

A
n

 a
m

b
e

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
 l
ig

h
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 

ri
s
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
ill

 

n
o

t 
b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
.

A
 g

re
e

n
 t

ra
ff

ic
 l
ig

h
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

o
rk

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

o
n

 

tr
a

c
k
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 o

r 
h

a
s
 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

W
h

e
re

 n
o

 t
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

is
 

s
h

o
w

n
, 

w
o

rk
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

 t
a

rg
e

t

Page 29

Agenda Item 3



Page 30

Agenda Item 3



G
W

it
h

in
 2

%
 o

f 
b

u
d

ge
t

A
B

et
w

ee
n

 3
%

 -
 9

%
 o

f 
b

u
d

ge
t.

R
10

%
 u

n
d

er
 /

o
ve

r 
b

u
d

ge
t

A
s 

at
P

er
io

d
 8

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3

B
u

d
ge

t 
Y

TD
A

ct
u

al
s 

Y
TD

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 Y

TD
B

u
d

ge
t 

Y
ea

r
Fo

re
ca

st
 O

u
tt

u
rn

B
u

d
ge

t 
to

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

Su
b

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 In
co

m
e 

(N
et

 o
f 

d
is

co
u

n
ts

)
(9

,6
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
,6

98
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
,6

98
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

,6
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G

R
SG

 In
co

m
e

(1
6,

88
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
6,

50
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

W
el

sh
 R

SG
 In

co
m

e
(2

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

23
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G

In
co

m
e 

fr
o

m
 D

ir
ec

t 
Se

rv
ic

es
(2

,2
36

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,7

94
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,4
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,7

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 f

o
r 

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 -

 £
45

k,
 P

o
lit

ic
al

 G
ro

u
p

 O
ff

ic
es

 -
 £

16
k,

 

Eu
ro

p
ea

n
 a

n
d

 In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 -

 £
55

k,
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 &
 E

ve
n

ts
 -

 £
72

k,
  P

e
er

 

C
h

al
le

n
ge

 C
h

ar
ge

ab
le

 -
  £

90
k 

an
d

 R
es

ea
rc

h
 &

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 -
 £

60
k,

 L
G

 

In
fo

rm
 -

 £
99

k,
 P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
- 

£1
50

k.
 

Th
is

 is
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
a 

lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
D

ig
it

al
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
- 

£6
5k

, N
G

D
P

 -
 £

40
k,

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

cy
 -

 £
80

k 

an
d

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 L

o
ca

lis
m

 -
 £

80
k.

Sh
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
3r

d
 P

ar
ty

 In
co

m
e

(3
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G

R
en

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

(9
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,3

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
en

ta
l i

n
co

m
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

£6
6k

 h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 b

u
d

ge
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
u

e 
to

 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 t
en

an
ts

 a
n

d
 r

en
t 

in
cr

ea
se

s.
A

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
(2

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
81

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 in

te
re

st
. 

R

G
eo

p
la

ce
 d

iv
id

en
d

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,3

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 G

eo
p

la
ce

 p
ay

in
g 

a 
h

ig
h

er
 d

iv
id

en
d

 

th
an

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
.

R

To
ta

l C
o

re
 In

co
m

e 
(3

0,
8

47
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
2,

4
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,5

67
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
1,

8
26

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
2

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
G

  
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 -
 T

O
P

 L
E

V
E

L
 C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 -
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
3

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s 
K

ey

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e
Fu

ll 
ye

ar

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

IN
C

O
M

E
:

\\
p
o
rt

a
l\
D

a
v
W

W
W

R
o
o
t\

s
it
e
s
\m

e
m

b
e
rs

e
rv

ic
e
s
te

a
m

s
it
e
\L

G
A

 O
ff

ic
e
 H

o
ld

e
rs

\C
u
rr

e
n
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

2
2
.0

1
.1

3
\1

6
. 

It
e
m

 3
 -

 A
p
x
 B

 C
O

L
 I

N
 E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

-T
W

O
 T

A
B

S
 _

T
o
p
 L

e
v
e
l 

1
6
/0

1
/1

4
 1

2
:3

6

Page 31

Agenda Item 3



A
s 

at
P

er
io

d
 8

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3

B
u

d
ge

t 
Y

TD
A

ct
u

al
s 

Y
TD

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 Y

TD
B

u
d

ge
t 

Y
ea

r
Fo

re
ca

st
 O

u
tt

u
rn

B
u

d
ge

t 
to

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e
Fu

ll 
ye

ar

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

C
o

re
 E

m
p

lo
ye

e
 C

o
st

s
11

,1
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0,
87

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,5
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
75

)
   

   
   

   
   

Th
e 

fu
ll 

ye
ar

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 s
av

in
gs

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e 

re
vi

se
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g 
st

ru
ct

u
re

.
R

Ex
tr

a 
Em

p
lo

ye
e

 C
o

st
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

ve
ra

n
ce

 p
ay

 a
gr

ee
d

 t
o

 d
at

e.
R

R
SG

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 t

o
 3

rd
 p

ar
ti

es
1,

53
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
02

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

C
o

st
s

5,
38

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

75
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

05
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
93

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 o

ve
rs

p
en

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

:  
M

em
b

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
£9

6k
, 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
G

ro
u

p
 -

 £
4k

,  
Fi

n
an

ce
 &

 P
o

lic
y 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 -
 £

5k
, P

e
er

 

C
h

ar
ge

ab
le

 -
 £

72
k,

 P
e

er
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 £

20
0k

, I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 -

 £
7k

, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
- 

£5
k 

an
d

 L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

C
h

al
le

n
ge

 -
 £

45
k.

Th
is

 is
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 u
n

d
er

 s
p

en
d

s 
fo

r:
 L

G
 In

fo
rm

 P
lu

s 
- 

£7
0k

, 

N
G

D
P

 -
 £

20
k,

 O
n

 S
it

e 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 -
 £

20
k,

 N
eg

o
ti

at
io

n
s 

- 
£1

50
k,

 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 &

 L
o

ca
lis

m
 -

 £
79

k,
  C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

s 
&

 E
ve

n
ts

 -
 £

11
0k

 a
n

d
 

D
ig

it
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
£1

09
k.

Li
b

er
at

a 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
3,

53
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
68

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

29
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
e 

YT
D

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 a
 d

el
ay

 in
 r

ec
ei

vi
n

g 
in

vo
ic

es
 f

o
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 

Li
b

er
at

a 
ch

ar
ge

s.

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 o

ve
rs

p
en

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 s
av

in
gs

 n
o

t 
b

ei
n

g 
m

et
 f

o
r 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 &

 E
ve

n
ts

 B
o

o
ki

n
g 

sy
st

em
 a

n
d

 O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 a
t 

La
yd

en
 H

o
u

se
.

A

O
th

er
 r

u
n

n
in

g 
co

st
s

91
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
30

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

69
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 u

n
d

er
 s

p
en

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 a
gr

ee
d

 in
-y

ea
r 

sa
vi

n
gs

 o
f 

£7
20

k 

m
ai

n
ly

 f
ro

m
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
b

u
d

ge
ts

; B
u

si
n

es
s 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 -

 £
85

k 
an

d
 

re
d

u
ce

d
 t

ra
in

in
g 

sp
en

d
 in

 H
R

 £
50

k.

Th
is

 is
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 o
ve

rs
p

en
d

s 
fo

r:
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
£1

00
k 

an
d

 IC
T 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
- 

£1
48

k.
R

P
ro

p
er

ty
 C

o
st

s
1,

46
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
59

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

59
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
61

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 o

ve
r 

sp
en

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 h
ig

h
er

 r
at

es
 t

h
an

 b
u

d
ge

te
d

 f
o

r.
G

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
- 

P
as

t 
em

p
lo

ye
e

s
78

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Th

e 
YT

D
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 t

im
in

g 
o

n
 in

vo
ic

es
.

G

P
e

n
si

o
n

 D
ef

ic
it

s 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 P

ay
m

en
ts

2,
46

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

56
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

87
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Th

e 
YT

D
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 t

im
in

g 
o

n
 in

vo
ic

es
.

G

To
ta

l C
o

re
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

27
,2

49
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
6,

3
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,8

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,7

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

44
)

   
   

   
   

  

N
ET

 C
O

R
E 

P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 (
Su

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
(3

,5
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,0

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,4
24

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

0
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,5

80
)

   
   

   
   

  

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

:

\\
p
o
rt

a
l\
D

a
v
W

W
W

R
o
o
t\

s
it
e
s
\m

e
m

b
e
rs

e
rv

ic
e
s
te

a
m

s
it
e
\L

G
A

 O
ff

ic
e
 H

o
ld

e
rs

\C
u
rr

e
n
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

2
2
.0

1
.1

3
\1

6
. 

It
e
m

 3
 -

 A
p
x
 B

 C
O

L
 I

N
 E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

-T
W

O
 T

A
B

S
 _

T
o
p
 L

e
v
e
l 

1
6
/0

1
/1

4
 1

2
:3

6

Page 32

Agenda Item 3



A
s 

at
P

er
io

d
 8

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
3

B
u

d
ge

t 
Y

TD
A

ct
u

al
s 

Y
TD

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 Y

TD
B

u
d

ge
t 

Y
ea

r
Fo

re
ca

st
 O

u
tt

u
rn

B
u

d
ge

t 
to

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

R
A

G
 S

ta
tu

s

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

£0
00

s
£0

00
s

Y
ea

r 
to

 d
at

e
Fu

ll 
ye

ar

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

R
in

g 
Fe

n
ce

d
 in

co
m

e
(8

,7
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
,7

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
74

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

08
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 in

co
m

e 
is

 lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 b
u

d
ge

t 
m

ai
n

ly
 d

u
e 

to
: C

h
ild

re
n

s 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

£7
32

k 
an

d
 O

n
e 

P
u

b
lic

 E
st

at
e 

£5
51

k.
 T

h
is

 is
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
£1

00
k,

 C
u

lt
u

re
, T

o
u

ri
sm

 &
 S

p
o

rt
 £

40
k,

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

G
ra

n
t 

£2
50

k,
 P

O
P

 G
ro

u
p

 £
44

k 
an

d
 In

co
m

e 
fo

r 

Ic
el

an
d

ic
 B

an
ks

 £
20

0k
.

R

R
in

g-
fe

n
ce

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

8,
44

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

84
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,1
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 is
 lo

w
er

 t
h

an
 b

u
d

ge
t 

m
ai

n
ly

 d
u

e 
to

: C
h

ild
re

n
s 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

£7
32

k 
an

d
 O

n
e 

P
u

b
lic

 E
st

at
e 

£5
81

k.
  T

h
e 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

 f
u

rt
h

er
 £

22
k 

a 
to

 

o
ve

rh
ea

d
s.

 T
h

is
 is

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y 

o
ve

rs
p

en
d

s 
fo

r 
P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

£1
00

k,
 C

u
lt

u
re

, 

To
u

ri
sm

 &
 S

p
o

rt
 £

40
k,

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

G
ra

n
t 

£2
50

k,
 P

O
P

 G
ro

u
p

 

£4
4k

 a
n

d
 Ic

el
an

d
ic

 B
an

ks
 £

25
0k

.
R

R
in

g-
fe

n
ce

d
 o

ve
rh

ea
d

 r
ec

o
ve

ry
(3

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
65

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

10
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 £

40
k 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 o
ve

rh
ea

d
s 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 f
ro

m
 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e

N
e

t 
R

in
g 

Fe
n

ce
d

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

(5
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

82
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
28

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
ET

 L
G

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 P

re
 R

es
e

rv
es

 (
Su

rp
lu

s)
 D

ef
ic

it
(4

,1
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,4

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
26

)
   

   
   

   
  

P
la

n
n

ed
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 R
es

er
ve

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 r

es
er

ve
s 

is
 lo

w
er

 t
h

an
 b

u
d

ge
te

d
 f

o
r 

w
it

h
 L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
 C

en
tr

e 

- 
£1

90
k 

an
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
n

o
t 

n
ee

d
in

g 
to

 u
se

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

in
g.

R

N
ET

 L
G

A
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 (

Su
rp

lu
s)

 D
ef

ic
it

(4
,1

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,4
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

78
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
78

)
   

   
   

   
  

\\
p
o
rt

a
l\
D

a
v
W

W
W

R
o
o
t\

s
it
e
s
\m

e
m

b
e
rs

e
rv

ic
e
s
te

a
m

s
it
e
\L

G
A

 O
ff

ic
e
 H

o
ld

e
rs

\C
u
rr

e
n
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

2
2
.0

1
.1

3
\1

6
. 

It
e
m

 3
 -

 A
p
x
 B

 C
O

L
 I

N
 E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

-T
W

O
 T

A
B

S
 _

T
o
p
 L

e
v
e
l 

1
6
/0

1
/1

4
 1

2
:3

6

Page 33

Agenda Item 3



   L
G

A
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

T
o
ta

l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
4
2
2
 

4
2
2
 

4
1
2

 
4
1
2
 

4
1
2
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 o

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 o
u
t 
o
f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
4
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

 o
n
 n

o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
 

3
4
 

2
1
 

2
1

 
2
1
 

1
7
 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 

%
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n

s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 

1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
9
7
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
1
0
0
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
u

r 
re

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

 
6
3
%

 
 

 
T

B
C

 
6
4
%

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 
 

6
9
%

 
 

 
T

B
C

 
7
0
%

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
d
v
o

c
a
c
y
 r

a
ti
n
g

 
N

o
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
e

d
 

6
3
%

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 N

o
v
 

2
0
1
3

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 N

o
v
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
B

C
 

6
4
%

 

V
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 r

a
ti
n
g

 
 

4
6
%

 
 

 
T

B
C

 
4
8
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
il
it

y
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 i
n

 a
g
re

e
d

 c
o
re

 p
o

s
ts

 
2
5
3
 

2
6
9
 

2
6
8

 
2
4
7
 

T
B

C
 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

re
d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n
 R

S
G

 
to

p
s
lic

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 i
n

 p
o
s
ts

 w
it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 

3
8
 

2
5
 

4
6

 
3
6
 

T
B

C
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 o

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 –

 t
o
ta

l 
h

e
a

d
c
o

u
n

t 
 

F
T

E
 

2
9
1
 

(2
8
1

.4
) 

2
9
4
 

(2
8
1

.3
) 

3
1
4

 
(2

8
7

.6
) 

2
8
3
 

(2
6
3

.3
) 

T
B

C
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

e
b

to
rs

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
  

£
0
0
0
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

£
0
0
0
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

£
0
0
0

 
S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

3
 

£
0
0
0
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

£
0
0
0
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
 

0
-2

 m
o

n
th

s
 

7
9
%

  
9
4
%

 
6
0
%

 
9
7
%

 
8
4
%

 
8
0
%

 
3
-1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 

9
%

  
5
%

 
4
0
%

 
2
%

 
5
%

 
2
0
%

 
1
3
-2

4
 m

o
n
th

s
 

3
%

 
1
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
1
%

 
0
%

 
O

v
e

r 
2

4
 m

o
n
th

s
 

9
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
0
%

 
T

o
ta

l 
1

0
0

%
 

(£
1

,8
6

0
k
) 

1
0
0
%

  
(£

2
,0

9
2
k
) 

1
0
0

%
  

(£
2

,1
7

8
k
) 

1
0
0

%
 

(£
4

,1
2

0
k
) 

1
0
0

%
 

(£
1
,9

1
1
k
) 

1
0
0
%

 

Page 34

Agenda Item 3



   L
ib

e
ra

ta
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

- 
c

u
s

to
m

e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

  
%

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1
3

 
T

a
rg

e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

H
R

 a
n
d

 P
a

y
ro

ll 
7
8
%

 
8
1
%

 
 

 
 

9
0
%

 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 
7
0
%

 
7
6
%

 
 

 
 

8
0
%

 
IC

T
 

4
5
%

 
6
5
%

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 N

o
v
 

2
0
1
3

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 N

o
v
 

2
0
1
3
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

a
n

 
2
0
1
4
 

8
0
%

 

F
M

 
8
5
%

 
8
2
%

 
 

 
 

9
0
%

 
P

ri
n

t 
a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

8
9
%

 
8
2
%

 
 

 
 

9
0
%

 

O
v
e

ra
ll 

5
4
%

 
6
1
%

 
 

 
 

8
0
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
e

o
p

le
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
ic

k
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

(P
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 9

.6
 d

a
y
s
; 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 1

0
.3

 d
a

y
s
) 

4
.5

 
3

.2
 

3
.6

 
4

.5
 

T
B

C
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

ro
fi

le
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

B
A

M
E

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 %

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

1
5
.7

%
 

1
7
.0

%
 

1
5
.3

%
 

1
5
.2

%
 

T
B

C
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 %

 o
f 

B
A

M
E

 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 g

ra
d

e
 8

+
 i
n

 
lin

e
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

  
B

A
M

E
 -

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 G

ra
d
e

 8
 

a
n
d

 a
b

o
v
e
 

1
0
.3

%
 

1
5
.6

%
 

1
0
%

 
1

2
.8

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
 -

 %
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

 
Y

o
u
r 

J
o

b
 

 
6
5
%

 
7
3
%

 
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

 b
y
 a

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

o
f 

5
%

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

 
5
3
%

 
6
4
%

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

 
5
9
%

 
6
7
%

 
 

 
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

N
e

w
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1

3
 

4
1
%

 
7
6
%

 
S

u
rv

e
y
 J

u
n
e

 
2
0
1
4
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 J

u
n
e

 
2
0
1
4
 

 

L
in

e
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
6
5
%

 
7
6
%

 
 

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

V
is

ib
ili

ty
 

 
3
8
%

 
5
7
%

 
 

 
 

W
o
rk

 /
 L

if
e

 B
a

la
n
c
e
 

 
6
2
%

 
6
7
%

 
 

 
 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 /

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

 
6
9
%

 
7
8
%

 
 

 
 

P
e

rc
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
A

 
 

5
1
%

 
5
3
%

 
 

 
 

Page 35

Agenda Item 3



   
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
–
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 c

a
rb

o
n

 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s

 b
y
 6

%
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0

7
/2

0
0

8
 b

a
s

e
li

n
e
 

o
f 

1
,4

5
0

 C
O

2
 t

o
n

n
e
s
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

3
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

3
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0
1

3
 

D
e

c
 2

0
1

3
 

T
a

rg
e
t 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
 

 

 
1

,1
5

5
 

1
,4

0
0
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4

 
R

e
p
o

rt
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
4
 

1
,3

6
3
 

 
-2

0
.4

%
 

-3
.5

%
 

 
 

 
-6

%
 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 3



1
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 D
 

 

L
G

A
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

–
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 7
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

 
 S

y
m

b
o

ls
  

 
 

 
  
 

R
e
f 

T
y
p

e
 

 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri

s
k

 
2
0
1
2

/1
3

 
2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
M

o
v

e
-

m
e
n

t 
R

e
v

ie
w

 
D

a
te

 
Q

1
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
2
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
3
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
4
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
1
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
2
 s

c
o

re
 

Q
3
 s

c
o

re
 

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
1

 
Im

p
a
c
t/

d
e
li
v

e
ry

 

T
h
e
 L

G
A

 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 
in

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 i
ts

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 

1
2

 
1
2

 
1
2

 

 
1
2

 
 4
 

 4
 

 4
  


 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 

S
2

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

L
G

A
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
re

d
u
c
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 L

G
A

 l
o
s
e
s
 

le
g

it
im

a
c
y
 a

s
 t
h

e
 v

o
ic

e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
to

r 

1
2

 
5
 

5
 

 
1
2

 
 

1
2

 
 

1
2
 

 
1
2

 


 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
3

 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 

 

T
h
e
 L

G
A

 i
s
 n

o
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le
 

 
9
 

1
2

 
1
5

 

 
2
5

 
 

 
2
5

 
 

2
5

 
  

 
1
5

 
 


 

 
M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

 

S
4

 
S

h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

T
h
e
 L

ib
e
ra

ta
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

n
o
t 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 o
r 

c
o
s
t 

2
0

 
2
0

 
2
0

 

 
1
2

 
 

 
1
2

 
 

1
2
  

 
1
2

 
   


 

J
u

n
 

2
0
1
4

 

S
5

 
P

e
o

p
le

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

W
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

a
in

ta
in

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 
c
a
p
a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
 o

u
r 

c
o
re

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
e
s
  

9
 

9
 

9
 

 9
 

 9
 

 3
 

 3
 


 

S
e
p

t 
2
0
1
4

 

Page 37

Agenda Item 3



2
 

R
e
f 

R
is

k
 

 
C

a
u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
  

  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

/S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k

 
  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
O

w
n

e
r/

 
D

a
te

 
 

S
1

 
Im

p
a
c
t/

d
e
li
v

e
ry

 
 T

h
e
 L

G
A

 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
ts

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t:

 
 - 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

- 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 
jo

b
s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

 
- 

P
u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
fo

rm
 

- 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
to

r-
le

d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

 

C
a
u

s
e

 
- 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n

 
- 

N
o
t 
a
c
ti
v
e
 o

n
 t
h
e

 b
ig

 
is

s
u
e
s
  

- 
F

a
ilu

re
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

lo
b

b
y
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

- 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

v
a

lu
e

d
 

 E
ff

e
c
t 

- 
L
o
s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 –
 

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

- 
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
re

d
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

- 
R

S
G

 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 n

o
t 

re
n
e

w
e

d
 

            4
  
  
  
  

  
  

5
 

- 
C

le
a
r 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 

w
it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

- 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

c
ro

s
s
-p

a
rt

y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e

 L
G

A
’s

 
lo

b
b

y
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

- 
P

u
b

lic
 A

ff
a
ir
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

p
o
lit

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 

- 
B

o
a
rd

s
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 t
h

e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 L

G
A

’s
 t

o
p
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

- 
 R

e
w

ir
in

g
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 u
s
e
d
 

a
s
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

L
G

A
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 l
a

u
n
c
h
e

d
 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

3
 

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

 
q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

; 
re

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 

to
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v

e
, 
L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
B

o
a
rd

 a
n

d
 L

G
A

 B
o

a
rd

s
 

 K
P

I 
–

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
u

rv
e

y
 d

a
ta

 
     

            4
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

1
 

- 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 l
o
b

b
y
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

th
e

 s
e
c
o
n

d
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
2
0
1
3

-1
4
, 

b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 

R
e

w
ir

in
g
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 
      

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

P
o
lic

y
 –

 M
a
r 

2
0
1
3

 
    

Page 38

Agenda Item 3



3
 

R
e
f 

R
is

k
 

 
C

a
u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
  

  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

/S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k

 
  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
O

w
n

e
r/

 
D

a
te

 
 

S
2

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
 L
G

A
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
d
u
c
e
s
 

to
 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 L

G
A

 
lo

s
e
s
 l
e
g
it
im

a
c
y
 a

s
 t
h
e

 
v
o

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
to

r 
 

C
a
u

s
e
s

 

- 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 

- 
L
G

A
 n

o
t 
s
e
e
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 

 E
ff

e
c
t 

- 
L
G

A
 l
o
s
e
s
 l
e

g
it
im

a
c
y
 

a
s
 t
h
e
 v

o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

s
e
c
to

r 

- 
L
o
c
a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 m

o
re

 
fr

a
g
m

e
n
te

d
 i
n
 i
ts

 
e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

             5
  
  
  
  

  
 3

 

- 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 

- 
A

c
ti
v
e
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 o
n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 t
o
 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

- 
L
G

A
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 C

h
a
ir
m

a
n
’s

 
b
u
lle

ti
n
, 
F

ir
s
t 
e
tc

  

- 
R

e
g
u

la
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
b
o

d
ie

s
 

- 
T

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 o

f 
k
e

y
 d

a
ta

 
w

it
h
 p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
s
u
p
p

lie
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
, 
e
x
p
e

n
s
e
s
 

- 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 

u
s
e
d
 t
o

 d
ri

v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 

- 
S

e
n

io
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
S

M
T

 
a
n
d
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
A

d
v
is

e
rs

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 r
e

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

w
it
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 
p

u
b

li
s
h

in
g

 o
f 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s

 
 K

P
I 
–

 T
o

ta
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 n

o
ti

c
e

 t
o

 
w

it
h

d
ra

w
 

             4
  
  
  
  

  
3

 

- 
W

o
rk

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
re

 
c
it
ie

s
 

    - 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 L

G
A

’s
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 –

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

IC
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

- 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o
re

 o
ff

e
r,

 a
s
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 
2
0
1
4

-1
5
 a

n
d
 b

u
d

g
e
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4

-1
5

 
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

/
P

o
lit

ic
a
l 

G
ro

u
p
 O

ff
ic

e
s
 

–
 J

a
n

 2
0
1

4
 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
–
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
   H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

–
 M

a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
     

Page 39

Agenda Item 3



4
 

R
e
f 

R
is

k
 

 
C

a
u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
  

  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

/S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k

 
  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
O

w
n

e
r/

 
D

a
te

 
 

S
3

 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 

 T
h
e
 L

G
A

 i
s
 n

o
t 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

lly
 

v
ia

b
le

. 

C
a
u

s
e
s

 
- 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 

- 
R

S
G

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 
- 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 
- 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 f
u
n

d
e
d

 
- 

O
v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
d
u
c
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 –

 
s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

- 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

c
ry

s
ta

lli
s
e
 a

s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

 E
ff

e
c
ts

 
- 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 
s
iz

e
 –

 n
o
t 
a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
o
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

- 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 

y
e

a
rs

 
- 

G
o
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

            5
  
  
  
  

  
5

 

- 
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 P

a
n
e

l 
a

n
d
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

 

- 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 d

e
fi
c
it
 a

g
re

e
d

 
b

y
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 P

a
n
e

l 
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

 
m

o
n

th
ly

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

 K
P

I 
–

 T
o

ta
l 
h

e
a
d

c
o

u
n

t 
K

P
I 
–

 D
e
b

to
rs

 
                 

            5
  
  
  
  

  
  

3
 

- 
W

o
rk

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 R
S

G
 

to
p
s
lic

e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

–
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h
 C

L
G

  
  - 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fu

tu
re

 o
f 

L
a

y
d

e
n
 

H
o
u
s
e

 
   

 - 
C

o
n
fi
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 d

e
fi
c
it
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 

 - 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

L
G

A
 

 

H
d
 o

f 
L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 

P
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/ 

–
 J

a
n

 2
0
1

4
 

  C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
/ 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
   C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
/H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
/H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
 

Page 40

Agenda Item 3



5
 

R
e
f 

R
is

k
 

 
C

a
u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
  

  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

/S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k

 
  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
O

w
n

e
r/

 
D

a
te

 
 

S
4

 
S

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

 T
h
e
 L

G
A

’s
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 

s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

; 
o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 c

o
s
ts

 
d
o
 n

o
t 
re

d
u
c
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

 
 

C
a
u

s
e
s

 
- 

U
n
fo

re
s
e

e
n
 e

v
e

n
t 

tr
ig

g
e
rs

 c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 
fa

ilu
re

. 
- 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
n

o
t 
fi
t-

fo
r-

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

- 
In

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

lie
n
t 

s
id

e
  

- 
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 
- 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
a
ils

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
c
lie

n
t’
s
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
re

-n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o

n
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
h

ie
v
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 o

v
e
rh

e
a

d
s
 

 E
ff

e
c
ts

 
- 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 n
o
t 

m
e
t 

–
 w

e
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 

- 
In

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 c

o
s
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

- 
N

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

re
p
u
ta

ti
o

n
, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

w
it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
- 

In
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

- 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 

            4
  
  
  
  

  
 5

 

- 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

, 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

- 
L
ib

e
ra

ta
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
g
a

in
s
t 
K

P
Is

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 

- 
C

lie
n
t-

s
id

e
 t
e

a
m

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

d
a

y
-t

o
-d

a
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

o
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

- 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
  

- 
E

x
it
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

la
n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

te
rm

in
a
te

 

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
re

n
e
g

o
ti
a
te

d
 

fr
o
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0

1
3

 

- 
IC

T
 c

lie
n
t-

s
id

e
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
e

d
 a

n
d
 I
C

T
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d

 
 S

o
u

rc
e
 o

f 
a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

L
ib

e
ra

ta
 K

P
Is

 a
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
 K

P
I 
–

 L
ib

e
ra

ta
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
 

    

            4
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

3
 

- 
O

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
 

- 
D

e
m

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 
 

- 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
d
u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 w

it
h

 a
 

v
ie

w
 t
o

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
s
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

     

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4

 
  H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

re
v

ie
w

 J
a
n

 
2
0
1
4

 
  H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 –
 

M
a
r 

2
0
1
4

 
     

Page 41

Agenda Item 3



6
 

R
e
f 

R
is

k
 

 
C

a
u

s
e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
t 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
  

  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

/S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
R

e
s
id

u
a
l 

ri
s
k

 
  
I 
  
  
  

  
 L

 
5
 →

1
 

5
 =

 h
ig

h
  

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

A
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
v

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 
O

w
n

e
r/

 
D

a
te

 
 

S
5

 
P

e
o

p
le

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  W

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

a
in

ta
in

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 
c
a
p
a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
 o

u
r 

c
o
re

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
e
s
 

C
a
u

s
e
s

 

- 
L
o

w
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e

 m
o
ra

le
 

- 
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 

fo
c
u
s
 

- 
R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

 E
ff

e
c
ts

 

- 
W

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

ta
in

 k
e

y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

 

           4
  
  
  
  

  
  

3
 

- 
C

le
a
r 

fo
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

- 
L
in

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

- 
S

tr
o
n

g
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 P

o
rt

a
l,
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

 b
ri
e
fi
n

g
s
; 

a
n
n
u

a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 

c
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
; 
K

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
 

b
it
e
s
 

- 
A

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
  

- 
A

c
ti
o

n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

fe
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

   S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
a
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

 
a
n

n
u

a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 s

u
rv

e
y

 
 K

P
I 
–

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
K

P
I 
–

 B
M

E
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e

s
 %

 o
f 

to
ta

l 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

K
P

I 
–

 a
v

e
ra

g
e
 s

ic
k
 d

a
y
s

 

             
3
  
  
  

  
  
 1

 

- 
E

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 
  

 
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
H

R
 -

 
o

n
g

o
in

g
 

         

  

Page 42

Agenda Item 3



7
 

R
is

k
 M

a
tr

ix
 -

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

h
a
rt

 s
h

o
w

s
 w

h
e
re

, 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

c
o

lo
u
r 

th
e
 r

is
k
 w

ill
 f

a
ll 

in
 t

o
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n
 t
h

e
 s

c
o
re

s
. 

R
e

d
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 
s
e

v
e

re
 a

n
d

 
g

re
e
n

 b
e

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
t.
 T

h
e

 s
c
o

re
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

rt
 a

re
 m

u
lt
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a
c
t,

 
  

 
 

F
o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 (

L
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f)
 3

 x
 (

Im
p

a
c
t 
o
f)

 4
 =

 (
R

is
k
 s

c
o
re

 o
f)

 1
2
  

  

 
 

 
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 l
ik

e
li
h

o
o

d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

X
 

 
L

o
w

 (
1

) 
M

e
d

iu
m

 (
3

) 
H

ig
h

 (
5
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Potential impact 

 

  

V
e

ry
 h

ig
h

 
(5

) 
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
5
 

u
rg

e
n

t 
fo

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti

o
n

 -
 1

5
 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 -

 2
5
 

 

H
ig

h
 (

4
) 

 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e
ff

o
rt

 w
o

rt
h

w
h

il
e

 -
 4

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
1
2
 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
fo

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 a
c

ti
o

n
 -

 2
0
 

 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

(3
) 

 

a
c
c

e
p

t 
b

u
t 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
3
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e
ff

o
rt

 w
o

rt
h

w
h

il
e
 -

 9
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
1
5
 

 

L
o

w
 (

1
) 

 

a
c
c

e
p

t 
b

u
t 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
1
 

a
c
c

e
p

t 
b

u
t 

p
e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ll
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 -

 3
 

a
c
c

e
p

t 
b

u
t 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

- 
5
 

  W
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 m
e

a
n
 (

a
s
 a

 g
u

id
e
):

 
 


 

R
e

d
  

 
- 

U
rg

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
  
 

 
1
5
 –

 2
5
 p

o
in

ts
 


 

A
m

b
e
r 

 
- 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

n
a
g

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
ra

ti
n
g

s
 

1
2
 p

o
in

ts
 


 

Y
e

llo
w

 
 

- 
 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
ra

ti
n
g

s
  
 

 
 

4
 –

 9
 p

o
in

ts
 


 

Gr
ee

n 
 

- 
Ac

tio
ns

 re
qu

ire
d t

o m
ain

tai
n r

ati
ng

s 
 

 
 

1
 –

 3
 p

o
in

ts
 

Page 43

Agenda Item 3



IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
T 

&
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
A

G
EN

C
Y

 F
O

R
 L

O
C

A
L 

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

 (
ID

e
A

) 
- 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

P
A

C
K

: C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

B
u

d
ge

t 
Y

TD
A

ct
u

al
s 

Y
TD

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 Y

TD
B

u
d

ge
t 

Y
e

ar

Fo
re

ca
st

 

O
u

tt
u

rn

B
u

d
ge

t 
to

 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 

V
ar

ia
n

ce

O
ve

r/
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

to
 P

e
ri

o
d

 9
to

 P
e

ri
o

d
 9

to
 P

e
ri

o
d

 9
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

0
1

3
/1

4

IN
C

O
M

E
:

£
£

£
£

£
£

R
SG

 In
co

m
e

(1
5

,0
6

9
,8

4
0

) 
(1

5
,0

4
5

,7
6

5
) 

2
4

,0
7

5
 

(2
0

,6
8

9
,2

9
5

) 
(2

0
,6

8
9

,2
9

5
) 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e,

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y

(1
,0

9
2

,1
1

7
) 

(1
,1

3
7

,9
8

5
) 

(4
5

,8
6

8
) 

(1
,4

4
2

,8
2

8
) 

(1
,5

8
9

,8
2

8
) 

(1
4

7
,0

0
0

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

R
in

g 
Fe

n
ce

d
 P

ro
gs

 In
co

m
e:

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 P

o
lic

y
(7

,2
2

3
,3

8
5

) 
(6

,2
8

7
,2

7
6

) 
9

3
6

,1
0

9
 

(1
0

,6
9

5
,1

4
4

) 
(9

,1
9

2
,9

0
7

) 
1

,5
0

2
,2

3
7

 
O

ve
r 

Sp
e

n
d

R
in

g 
Fe

n
ce

d
 P

ro
gs

 In
co

m
e:

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e,

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y

(2
,0

0
1

,1
4

6
) 

(9
3

5
,6

7
0

) 
1

,0
6

5
,4

7
6

 
(2

,7
7

6
,2

9
2

) 
(2

,8
7

6
,2

9
2

) 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

U
n

d
e

r 
Sp

e
n

d

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
(7

5
,0

0
0

) 
0

 
7

5
,0

0
0

 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

) 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

Sh
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
3

,5
0

0
) 

(1
5

,7
5

0
) 

(2
,2

5
0

) 
(2

7
,0

0
0

) 
(2

7
,0

0
0

) 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
(7

2
2

,9
6

7
) 

(8
9

1
,2

3
9

) 
(1

6
8

,2
7

2
) 

(1
,3

6
3

,9
6

0
) 

(1
,5

1
3

,9
6

0
) 

(1
5

0
,0

0
0

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

Th
ir

d
 P

ar
ty

/S
ec

o
n

d
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll 

R
ec

h
ar

ge
s

0
 

(2
8

5
,1

3
6

) 
(2

8
5

,1
3

6
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

To
ta

l I
n

co
m

e
 

(2
6

,1
9

7
,9

5
5

) 
(2

4
,5

9
8

,8
2

1
) 

1
,5

9
9

,1
3

4
 

(3
7

,0
9

4
,5

1
9

) 
(3

5
,9

8
9

,2
8

2
) 

1
,1

0
5

,2
3

7
 

O
ve

r 
Sp

e
n

d

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

:

St
ra

te
gi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

M
em

b
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5

6
,0

0
7

 
4

5
,2

0
2

 
(1

0
,8

0
5

) 
7

4
,6

8
5

 
7

4
,6

8
5

 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 B

u
si

n
es

s
7

7
,3

0
1

 
7

5
,5

2
2

 
(1

,7
7

9
) 

1
0

3
,0

7
3

 
1

0
3

,0
7

3
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

P
o

lit
ic

al
 G

ro
u

p
 O

ff
ic

es
0

 
1

8
,1

5
8

 
1

8
,1

5
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

1
3

3
,3

0
8

 
1

3
8

,8
8

2
 

5
,5

7
4

 
1

7
7

,7
5

8
 

1
7

7
,7

5
8

 
0

 

Fi
n

an
ce

 &
 P

o
lic

y 
P

ro
gr

am
m

es
2

,2
2

4
,8

0
9

 
1

,4
0

6
,9

1
1

 
(8

1
7

,8
9

8
) 

2
,9

6
6

,4
0

9
 

2
,9

6
6

,4
0

9
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

R
in

g 
Fe

n
ce

d
 P

ro
gs

 E
xp

: F
in

an
ce

 &
 P

o
lic

y
7

,4
3

6
,0

7
5

 
5

,3
2

7
,2

9
5

 
(2

,1
0

8
,7

8
0

) 
1

0
,6

9
5

,1
4

4
 

9
,1

9
2

,9
0

7
 

(1
,5

0
2

,2
3

7
) 

U
n

d
e

r 
Sp

e
n

d

To
ta

l F
in

an
ce

 &
 P

o
lic

y
9

,6
6

0
,8

8
4

 
6

,7
3

4
,2

0
5

 
(2

,9
2

6
,6

7
9

) 
1

3
,6

6
1

,5
5

3
 

1
2

,5
6

2
,2

3
1

 
(1

,0
9

9
,3

2
2

) 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e,

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y

6
,6

2
1

,4
8

0
 

6
,1

4
9

,7
6

4
 

(4
7

1
,7

1
6

) 
9

,3
9

0
,7

6
5

 
9

,3
3

1
,7

6
5

 
(5

9
,0

0
0

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

R
in

g 
Fe

n
ce

d
 P

ro
gs

 E
xp

: W
o

rk
fo

rc
e,

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y
1

,6
0

1
,4

6
8

 
1

,1
2

2
,6

3
6

 
(4

7
8

,8
3

2
) 

2
,8

0
4

,6
3

2
 

2
,9

0
4

,6
3

2
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

 
O

ve
r 

Sp
e

n
d

To
ta

l W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

, L
e

ad
e

rs
h

ip
 &

 P
ro

d
u

ct
iv

it
y

8
,2

2
2

,9
4

8
 

7
,2

7
2

,4
0

0
 

(9
5

0
,5

4
8

) 
1

2
,1

9
5

,3
9

7
 

1
2

,2
3

6
,3

9
7

 
4

1
,0

0
0

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s
9

6
1

,0
8

9
 

4
3

0
,8

1
4

 
(5

3
0

,2
7

5
) 

1
,2

8
1

,4
6

8
 

1
,2

8
1

,4
6

8
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Su
p

p
o

rt
2

9
5

,2
1

8
 

2
6

7
,1

4
1

 
(2

8
,0

7
7

) 
3

9
3

,6
3

0
 

3
9

3
,6

3
0

 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

Sh
ar

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

3
,9

8
8

,4
4

9
 

3
,5

0
7

,4
3

2
 

(4
8

1
,0

1
7

) 
5

,3
1

8
,8

2
9

 
5

,3
1

8
,8

2
9

 
0

 
O

n
 T

ar
ge

t

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

2
,2

8
9

,5
8

2
 

1
,8

4
1

,1
0

5
 

(4
4

8
,4

7
7

) 
3

,6
6

5
,1

0
0

 
2

,9
4

5
,1

0
0

 
(7

2
0

,0
0

0
) 

U
n

d
e

r 
Sp

e
n

d

Te
n

an
ts

8
5

4
,4

0
6

 
7

5
9

,4
7

9
 

(9
4

,9
2

7
) 

1
,1

3
9

,2
1

9
 

1
,1

3
9

,2
1

9
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

G
ra

n
t 

O
ve

rh
ea

d
s

(3
1

2
,7

7
2

) 
(5

0
8

,6
1

0
) 

(1
9

5
,8

3
8

) 
(7

1
0

,0
9

5
) 

(7
5

0
,0

9
5

) 
(4

0
,0

0
0

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

Th
ir

d
 P

ar
ty

/S
ec

o
n

d
ee

 P
ay

ro
ll 

R
ec

h
ar

ge
s

0
 

3
7

4
,2

3
0

 
3

7
4

,2
3

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

O
n

 T
ar

ge
t

Sa
la

ry
 s

av
in

gs
(8

0
7

,8
4

5
) 

(8
0

7
,8

4
5

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

Tr
an

si
ti

o
n

 C
o

st
s

0
 

2
2

9
,4

8
1

 
2

2
9

,4
8

1
 

0
 

4
0

2
,9

1
5

 
4

0
2

,9
1

5
 

O
ve

r 
Sp

e
n

d

To
ta

l E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

2
6

,0
9

3
,1

1
2

 
2

1
,0

4
6

,5
6

0
 

(5
,0

4
6

,5
5

2
) 

3
7

,1
2

2
,8

5
9

 
3

4
,8

9
9

,6
0

7
 

(2
,2

2
3

,2
5

2
) 

U
n

d
e

r 
Sp

e
n

d

N
ET

 ID
EA

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 (
Su

rp
lu

s)
 D

e
fi

ci
t

(1
0

4
,8

4
3

) 
(3

,5
5

2
,2

6
1

) 
(3

,4
4

7
,4

1
8

) 
2

8
,3

4
0

 
(1

,0
8

9
,6

7
5

) 
(1

,1
1

8
,0

1
5

) 
U

n
d

e
r 

Sp
e

n
d

Th
is

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
se

ve
ra

n
ce

 p
ay

 a
gr

ee
d

.

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

  t
o

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

LG
A

.

Th
e 

YT
D

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 in
vo

ic
e 

ti
m

in
g.

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 u

n
d

er
 s

p
en

d
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 t
h

e 
ag

re
ed

 in
-y

ea
r 

sa
vi

n
gs

 o
f 

£
7

2
0

k 
fr

o
m

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

b
u

d
ge

ts
.

Th
e 

YT
D

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 u
ti

lit
y 

b
ill

s 
n

o
t 

ye
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

.

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 o

ve
rh

ea
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 S
ec

to
r 

Le
d

 -
 C

h
ild

re
n

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

Th
e 

in
vo

ic
es

 f
o

r 
se

co
n

d
ee

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ye
ar

-e
n

d
.

St
af

f 
co

st
s 

- 
to

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 L

G
A

. 

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

st
af

f 
co

st
s 

to
 b

e 
re

ch
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
LG

A
. 

Th
e 

va
ri

an
ce

 h
as

 a
ri

se
n

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h

e 
gr

an
ts

 f
o

r 
O

n
e 

P
u

b
lic

 E
st

at
e 

an
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
s 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

h
av

e 
n

o
t 

m
at

er
ia

lis
ed

.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 u

n
d

er
 s

p
en

d
 is

 m
ai

n
ly

 d
u

e 
to

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 L

o
ca

lis
m

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 n

o
t 

b
ei

n
g 

ru
n

 -
 £

1
1

4
k,

 N
eg

o
ti

at
io

n
s 

h
av

e 
a 

lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 c

o
st

s 
- 

£
1

5
0

k,
 L

G
 In

fo
rm

 P
lu

s 
- 

£
3

5
k,

 L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

- 
£

2
0

k 
an

d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
cy

 -
 £

2
0

k.
 T

h
is

 is
 o

ff
se

t 
b

y 
h

ig
h

er
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r 
P

ee
r 

C
h

al
le

n
ge

 

C
h

ar
ge

ab
le

 -
 £

1
1

0
k 

an
d

 P
ee

r 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 -
 £

1
7

0
k

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

  t
ra

in
in

g 
ev

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 p

en
si

o
n

s.

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 t
o

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

LG
A

. 

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 d

at
e

Fu
ll 

ye
ar

A
P

P
EN

D
IX

 E

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

Th
e 

YT
D

 v
ar

ia
n

ce
 is

 d
u

e 
to

 t
im

in
g 

o
f 

p
ay

m
en

t.

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 m

ai
n

ly
 d

u
e 

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fr
o

m
 L

G
 In

fo
rm

 P
lu

s 
- 

£
1

0
0

k,
 C

h
ar

ge
ab

le
 P

ee
r 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
- 

£
8

0
k,

 R
es

ea
rc

h
 &

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 -
 £

6
5

k,
 

P
ro

d
u

ct
iv

it
y 

- 
£

2
0

k 
an

d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
P

o
lic

y 
- 

£
3

5
k.

 T
h

is
 is

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y 

a 
lo

w
er

 t
h

an
 b

u
d

ge
te

d
 in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
C

o
n

su
lt

an
cy

 -
 £

1
2

0
k 

an
d

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 &
 L

o
ca

lis
m

 -
 

£
3

3
k.

Th
e 

va
ri

an
ce

 h
as

 a
ri

se
n

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h

e 
gr

an
ts

 f
o

r 
O

n
e 

P
u

b
lic

 E
st

at
e 

an
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
s 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

h
av

e 
n

o
t 

m
at

er
ia

lis
ed

.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
o

m
  t

ra
in

in
g 

ev
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 p
en

si
o

n
s.

Th
is

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 in

-y
ea

r 
st

af
f 

sa
vi

n
gs

.

A
s 

at
 P

e
ri

o
d

 9

3
1

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3

St
af

f 
co

st
s 

- 
to

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 L

G
A

. 

In
te

re
st

 o
n

 lo
an

 f
ro

m
 ID

eA
 t

o
 L

G
M

B
.

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 v

ar
ia

n
ce

 is
 d

u
e 

to
 G

eo
p

la
ce

 c
re

at
in

g 
a 

h
ig

h
er

 d
iv

id
en

d
 t

h
an

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
.

Th
e 

in
vo

ic
es

 f
o

r 
se

co
n

d
ee

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

ye
ar

-e
n

d
.

St
af

f 
co

st
s 

- 
to

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 L

G
A

. 

St
af

f 
co

st
s 

- 
to

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d
 t

o
 L

G
A

. 

Page 44

Agenda Item 3



     

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 4 

 

     

Draft Business Plan and budget 2014-15  

Purpose of report 

 

For review and direction, prior to the final business plan and budget being agreed by 

members including the IDeA Board before the start of the new financial year. 

 

 

Summary 

 

Leadership Board gave a steer on the high level priorities and budget framework for 2014/15 

at its October meeting.  

 

A draft business plan has now been developed, reflecting the LGA’s overall strategy as set 

out in the “Rewiring” documents, and informed by the emerging priorities of the LGA Boards 

including the Improvement Board. This is included at Appendix A. 

 

The LGA’s budget for 2014/15 has also been developed along with the LGA’s medium term 

financial strategy. This is presented at Appendix B. The detailed budget book for 2014/15 

will be presented to the IDeA Board in March for final agreement. 

 

Recommendation 

 

The IDeA Board is asked to review and give a steer on the LGA’s draft business plan and 

outline budget for 2014/15 prior to this being finally agreed in March.   

 

Action 

 

Officers to progress the 2014/15 Business Plan and budget in line with members’ decisions. 

 

 
 
Contact officer:   Helen Platts 

Position: Head of Finance and Business Management 

Phone no: 0207 664 3358 

E-mail: helen.platts@local.gov.uk 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 4



     

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 4 

 

     

Draft Business Plan and budget 2014-15  

Introduction 

1. This paper asks members to review the LGA’s proposed business plan for 2014/15. 

2. It also presents the latest overview of the budget for 2014/15, along with an assessment 

of our financial position for the next spending review period. The outline budget takes 

account of recent developments – for example the latest position on the triennial pension 

valuation – as well as feedback from operational managers on their budget requirements 

to deliver the priorities in the business plan. 

3. Members are asked to provide an initial steer on budget proposals for 2014/15 prior to 

the final business plan and budget being agreed by members in March.  

Business Plan 

4. The LGA’s current strategy and business plan is captured in the following documents: 

 

4.1 The original RSG prospectus, setting out the outcomes to be delivered for the RSG 

topslice grant for the four years to 2014/15 

 

4.2 The 2013-14 business plan which identifies three high level priorities for the LGA: 

 

4.2.1 Funding for local government – reform of the finance system so councils 

have confidence their financing is sustainable and fair, the opportunities to 

raise more funds locally and greater ability to promote collective working 

across local public services 

 

4.2.2 Economic growth, jobs and prosperity – councils are recognised as 

central to economic growth 

 

4.2.3 Public service reform – independent councils are at the centre, and seen 

to be at the centre, of public service reform, delivering more effective 

services for local people and holding other providers to account. 

 

5 The 2013-14 business plan also sets out our priorities for sector-led improvement – our 

core services. 

 

6 The more detailed programme plans and budgets underpinning the current business 

plan. 

 

6.1 The LGA’s overall financial strategy as presented to Leadership Board in May 2013. 

 

Page 46

Agenda Item 4



     

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 4 

 

     

6.2 The Rewiring Public Services proposals launched at the LGA conference in July 

2013. 

 

7. At the October meeting of Leadership Board, members agreed that the high level 
priorities identified for 2013/14 are still broadly relevant for 2014/15 and that there is 
value in having a settled set of priorities for the organisation, particularly at this stage 
in the political cycle.  

 
8. It was also agreed that the priorities developed over the last year and set out in the 

Rewiring Public Services work, now need to be played into the business planning 
process for 2014/15. 

 
9. A draft business plan for next year has been developed on this basis, taking account 

also of the priorities identified by the LGA’s boards – see Appendix A. The IDeA 
Board is asked to review this and provide a steer prior to the final business plan being 
presented for sign-off in March. 

Allocation of resources 

10. An outline budget for 2014/15 was presented to Leadership Board in October when 

members agreed that the budget allocation should be broadly in line with the current 

allocation given that income is expected to be the same as this year’s and that our 

current operational arrangements will continue without significant change. 

11. The outline budget that has been developed for 2014/15 is presented at Appendix B. 

Subject to members’ agreement, this will form the basis of the more detailed budget 

which will be presented to members for sign off in March. This will include a detailed 

budget for the IDeA specifically and also the service level agreement between the 

IDeA and the LGA for 2014/15, which will set out the services to be provided by the 

LGA in return for RSG topslice. 

12. Although the overall level of income and expenditure is the same as this year, there 

are a number of significant movements within this which can be summarised as: 

Gains: 

Full-year effect of staffing reductions  £1.3m 

Additional RSG      £0.5m 

Additional Geoplace dividend   £0.4m 

Reduction in RSG payments (NIACE, LPs) £0.3m 

Full-year effect of savings on KHUB  £0.2m 

Liberata savings       £0.7m 

Severance pay incurred 2013/14    £0.5m 

Page 47

Agenda Item 4



     

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 4 

 

     

 

These are offset by the following: 

Increase in pension contributions     £0.3m 

Increased maintenance Local Government House  £0.5m 

Reduction in income       £0.9m 

(mainly due to Children and Adults 

 conference held every other year). 

 

13. The budget includes a provision of £1.5m for a number of special projects which are 

currently being worked up for the final budget. These include an increase in our direct 

support offer to councils, along with funding for possible investment in some of the 

projects that are being considered as part of the commercial review that is currently 

underway. 

14. The proposed budget maintains the current annual operating surplus of c. £1.5 million. 

This level of surplus is recommended to provide the flexibility for investment to secure 

the financial sustainability of the LGA but where final decisions have yet to be taken, 

for example the possible refurbishment of Layden House. 

15. Beyond the changes to the baseline identified above, the following budget risks have 
been identified for 2014/15: 

15.1 Possible reduction in RSG – a last minute cut of £2m was imposed this year 

15.2 LGA membership – councils currently on notice withdraw. The risk is assessed 
as being up to £250k reduction in income 

15.3 Pension auto-enrolment – up 50 employees costing up to £300k. 

LGA Four Year Financial Projection 

16. Appendix B includes a four year financial projection using the LGA’s revised cost 

base – taking us to the end of the next spending review period. 

17. This will be developed further over the coming months to take account of work on: 

17.1 Our RSG bid for 2015/16 onwards 

17.2 The LGA’s property strategy, in particular the future of Layden House 

17.3 Exploiting the commercial potential of the LGA’s services. 

18. We will continue to update members on the LGA’s financial strategy as we make 
progress with these issues. 

Page 48

Agenda Item 4



1 

 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Business Plan 2014-15 
DRAFT 

Leadership Board 22 January 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49

Agenda Item 4



2 

Foreword 
 
Last year the LGA successfully used its annual conference to set out, through its “Rewiring Public 
Services” campaign, a range of propositions that would change the relationship for the better 
between central and local government, and address the financial issues that are providing serious 
challenges to councils. Since then the LGA has been ensuring that these propositions are heard, 
understood and – we hope - adopted by those writing party manifestos as we move towards the 
2015 General Election.   
 
Our proposals are also being taken forward in the LGA’s priorities and work programmes for the 
year ahead. Our aim in 2014/15 is to build on our “Rewiring” work focusing on the key challenges 
for the sector, and what needs to be done to address them.  
 
Although we’ve started to see some encouraging signs that the economy is recovering, the country 
urgently still needs to address what is probably the most important political questions for a 
generation – what should public services in post-austerity Britain look like? What can or should we 
afford to provide? And what should people now be organising and providing for themselves? 

  
Councils are shouldering the biggest spending cuts of any part of the public sector and the Office of 
Budget Responsibility predicts that the next spending review period will see more of the same. So 
far, most areas have been able to protect the most valued local services. Innovation, increased use 
of technology, shared services, reductions in staff and relentless efforts to become ever-more 
efficient has meant that the visible impact has been relatively small for many people. But with half of 
local government’s savings still having to be found before April 2016 and more cuts promised 
thereafter, it will no longer be possible to keep slicing away at budgets without services suffering or, 
in some cases, disappearing completely. 
  
As the economy steadily improves, people will expect the services which underpin our daily lives 
like care for the elderly, the upkeep of our roads or the collection of our waste, to improve with it. 
Instead, we’re currently on course for the upturn in the nation’s finances to coincide with services 
teetering on the edge of failure and some councils and hospitals on the brink of financial collapse. 
The public’s expectations need, therefore, to be grounded in a new reality.  
  
However much we innovate, public services in post-austerity Britain will never return to how they 
were before 2010. We must not pretend that nothing changes when you severely cut budgets and 
hold down council tax. It would be damaging to suggest otherwise. 
  
We are long overdue a fundamental reform of how public money is allocated and spent. Towns, 
cities and rural areas across England need to have the same freedoms enjoyed by the devolved 
nations. It is only by breaking down the barriers which stand between decisions taken in Whitehall 
and services provided in local communities that we can really start the process of redrawing public 
services. 
  
Now is the time for all of us to show real leadership. We need to be open and we need to be radical 
if we are to ensure that post-austerity Britain is not stifled by the designs and expectations of a pre-
austerity age. 

    
 
Sir Merrick Cockell     Carolyn Downs 
LGA Chairman     LGA Chief Executive

Page 50

Agenda Item 4



3 

The LGA’s priorities 

 

 
Our mission 
 
The LGA is the national voice of local government. We work with councils to support, 
promote and improve local government.  
 
We are a politically-led, cross party organisation which works on behalf of councils to ensure local 
government has a strong, credible voice with national government. We aim to influence and set the 
political agenda on the issues that matter to councils so they are able to deliver local solutions to 
national problems.  
 
The LGA will fight local government’s corner, supporting councils through challenging times and 
focusing our efforts where we can have real impact. 
 
 
Our vision for local government  
 
We want to enhance the quality of life for everyone in England by rejuvenating democracy and 
giving back to people real reasons to participate in civic life and their communities. We want 
participation in local elections to be a must-do and people to have a meaningful vote on a wide 
range of local tax and spending decisions. This means significant devolution of powers from 
Westminster to the local level. 
 
We want to see economic growth being boosted in a way that offers prosperity to every place, with 
well-targeted and planned investment in infrastructure, training and housing and help that really 
leads to jobs and an adequate supply of affordable homes. 

 
We want public services to be transformed so they prevent problems instead of just picking up the 
pieces and focusing on failure. We want services to be built around people and their needs, making 
their areas better to live in, and joining up to make a positive impact at the same time as saving 
money. 
 

 
To help achieve this vision, our top priorities for local government for the year ahead are: 
  

 Funding for local government – reform of the finance system so councils have confidence 
their financing is sustainable and fair, opportunities to raise more funds locally, and greater 
ability to promote collective working across local public services. 

 

 Economic growth, jobs and housing – councils are recognised as central to revitalising local 
economies. 

 

 Public service reform – independent councils are at the centre, and seen to be at the centre, of 
public service reform, delivering more effective services for local people and holding other 
providers to account. 

 
We will continue to make a powerful case for greater independence for local government. This 
means ensuring that the existing political momentum for localism results in real and concrete further 
devolution, with greater financial and decision-making autonomy for democratically-elected councils.  
 
At the heart of all this work, are our core services to councils which are driven by our belief in 
sector-led improvement. Supporting local government as the most efficient and accountable part 

Page 51

Agenda Item 4



4 

of the public sector, the LGA will play a leading role in improvement and innovation so that councils 
can continue to make a difference in their local areas and to the lives of their residents. 
 
Local government is all about ensuring fairness for communities and enabling all the people who 
live there to thrive. Helping councils achieve this is therefore part of everything we do - inclusion and 
equalities issues inform all of our work. 
 

Page 52

Agenda Item 4



5 

Our priorities 
 

Funding for local government 

 

 
Reform of the finance system so councils have confidence their financing is sustainable and 
fair, opportunities to raise more funds locally and greater ability to promote collective 
working across local public services. 
 

 

- There is a transparent system of local government finance at national and local level – we 
will lobby for fair funding for England and English local government, multi-year funding 
settlements to enable councils to invest in economic growth as well as services that focus on 
early intervention and prevention, and a localised distribution system that appropriately balances 
needs and incentives. 
 

- Future spending reviews deliver fair, timely and flexible local government finance 
settlements – we will lobby for fair financial settlements for local government and ensure that 
the financial consequences for local government of central government reforms are understood 
and adequately funded, in particular in the areas of welfare reform, adult social care and 
children including 0-5 public health, social care and education. 

 

- People have a meaningful local vote on a wide range of tax and spending decisions – we 
will encourage a debate on local financial autonomy and the future of local government finance 
with a view to achieving local control over council tax and business rates along with the right to 
determine new local taxes and also set fees and charges which fully recover costs. 

 

- Local services and decisions are brought together in one place, for each place, for issues 
ranging from economic development, to health, to law and order – we will promote the 
benefits of integrated budgets and support councils and their partners in developing new 
governance and delivery arrangements to achieve this. 

 

- Councils are effective in dealing with the impact of reduced funding, taking steps to 
ensure that they continue to be financially sustainable  – we will provide practical support 
and advice to councils on surviving financially, managing risk and taking big, difficult decisions 
on spending.  

 

- Councils have access to alternative sources of finance to encourage investment and 
create jobs – we will lobby to free local government borrowing from Treasury restrictions and 
work to set up a Municipal Bonds Agency. 

 

- There are robust and proportionate audit arrangements for councils – we will support 
councils in procuring cost-effective external audit services in the interests of transparency and 
accountability to local taxpayers. 

 
 

 
 

Page 53

Agenda Item 4



6 

Economic growth, jobs and housing 
 

 
Councils are recognised as central to revitalising local economies.    
 

 

- Councils have a key role to play in driving economic growth, new jobs and wealth 
creation – we will lobby for the devolution of powers, policy and funding streams to secure UK 
growth and promote the menu of freedoms granted to the early City deals so that these are 
offered to all LEP areas.  

 

- Infrastructure is developed quickly and efficiently and targeted to maximise growth – 
linked to our proposals for alternative sources of local government finance, we will support 
councils in working with their partners to maximise the value of local and national infrastructure 
investment, in particular through our support to Local Partnerships – a joint venture with H M 
Treasury 

 

- Councils play a lead role in improving educational standards, working with businesses 
locally to match education, training and skills with employer need – we will continue our 
Hidden Talents campaign to ensure all young people are supported to participate in quality 
skills, training and employment, and develop proposals for locally led employment and skills 
programmes which secure sustainable outcomes for the long-term unemployed. 

 

- Councils unblock the barriers to house-building and drive the increase in housing supply 
the nation needs – we will continue to make the case for councils to promote affordable and 
social housing by using their own borrowing powers and encouraging third parties through the 
planning system, and work to ensure councils have the tools to manage the housing impacts of 
welfare reform. 

 

- Councils maintain their planning powers and freedoms and there is certainty and stability 
in the planning system - we will continue to make the case for local decision making on 
planning, and provide support to councils in developing local plans. 

 

- EU funding is devolved to local partnerships as part of a wider package for local growth – 
we will lobby at European and national level to ensure the optimum delivery of EU funds for LEP 
areas. 

 

- Councils are at the heart of the commissioning and delivery of household energy 
efficiency schemes – we will champion councils’ role in leading action on energy efficiency and 
green energy and ensure they have the flexibility and resources to support local initiatives to 
reduce energy costs, tackle fuel poverty and build resilience to climate risks. 

 

- Councils have the necessary levers to maximise the impact of their culture services as 
drivers of growth – we will support councils in linking culture, planning and the visitor economy 
to build the heritage of the future and to get value for money from their investment in broadband. 

 

- Councils work with businesses to determine right level of risk and regulation for a local 
area balancing community protection with economic growth – we will work with councils to 
develop localised, simplified regulation that reduces red tape for businesses and support them in 
their work to develop vibrant and prosperous high streets.  

 

- Councils and fire and rescue authorities protect people and places from harm, providing 
the safe environment in which businesses and communities can thrive - we will support 

Page 54

Agenda Item 4



7 

fire authorities in their prevention and protection work as well as their role responding to 
emergencies in a challenging industrial relations climate.  

Page 55

Agenda Item 4



8 

Public service reform 
 

 
Independent councils are at the centre, and seen to be at the centre, of public service reform, 
delivering more effective services for local people and holding other providers to account. 
 

 

- There is a fundamental and ambitious rethink to the way local services are designed and 
organised to achieve economic and social benefits – linked to our proposals for integrating 
the governance and finance arrangements for each place, we will work up proposals for reform 
of the delivery of public services across sector boundaries and identify and lobby for the 
changes that Whitehall now needs to make.  

 

- Councils' role in the health and care system is strengthened to enable local leadership of 
sustainable and resilient health and care services - we will work with Government, NHS and 
other partners to help every area make best use of the Better Care Fund to promote integrated 
and effective services which are jointly led. We will influence the Care Bill and its implementation 
to ensure reforms are fully funded and well planned and continue to work with partners to 
support councils' new public health functions as part of the wider local health and care system. 
We will continue to support the role of Health and Wellbeing Boards as the key strategic leaders 
of the health and care system and work jointly with partners to strengthen service user and 
public engagement in health and care services. 

 

- Councils have the flexibility and resources they need to deliver services that meet the 
needs of individual children and families – we will work to ensure that policy reforms enable 
councils to meet their statutory duties in a climate of increased demand.  We will raise 
awareness to ensure councils are effective in tackling child sexual exploitation and support 
councils to build their capacity and achieve a confident and skilled children’s workforce.   

 

- Councils have a central and recognised role in the design and delivery of Universal 
Credit – we will host the Partnership Forum, secure funding for local support services and 
ensure the Local Support Services framework recognises the role of local government in the 
local commissioning and delivery of services to support employment and access to affordable 
housing, and monitor the wider impact of welfare reform on the services councils need and are 
able to deliver for their communities.  

 

- Councils work effectively with partners to deliver safe communities – we will champion the 
work of councils with police and crime commissioners in tackling anti-social behaviour, crimes 
against vulnerable people, domestic abuse and serious and organised crime, and also lead a 
debate about the future of community safety partnerships as well as police and crime 
commissioners ahead of the next election. We will support Fire and Rescue Authorities to take 
forward key recommendations from the Knight Review on collaboration across blue light 
services. 

 

- Councils lead the future direction of waste policy and set the agenda for reducing waste 
and increasing diversion of waste from landfill whilst reducing cost pressures – we will 
support councils to achieve increased recycling rates, pressing for investment in infrastructure to 
secure increased value from recycled materials and mainstreaming the reuse of products. 

 

- The local government workforce is able to deliver the services required by local citizens - 
we will negotiate national agreements that are seen as fit for purpose by councils, represent 
their interests in reforming the Local Government Pension Scheme and continue to offer 
practical advice and products for their workforce challenges. 

Page 56

Agenda Item 4



9 

Sector-led support, improvement and innovation - our core services 
 

 
We will support councils with improving performance, effectiveness and efficiency.  
 

 
Our approach is based on four key principles: 
 

- Councils are responsible for their own performance. 
 

- Councils are primarily accountable to their local communities. 
 

- Stronger local accountability and increased transparency drive improvement. 
 

- Councils have collective responsibility for the performance of local government as a whole. 
 

The role of the LGA is to maintain an overview of local government’s performance with direct 
support for councils at risk, so the number of councils the Government has to intervene with is kept 
to a minimum. Regular meetings are held between the LGA’s principal advisors and all councils, 
and use is made of data and intelligence to assess any risks, with support also being given to the 
sharing of good practice and expertise across local government. 
 
Councils are making good use of the support we offer and a sector-led approach is proving effective 
in driving improvement, as well as identifying potential performance challenges and opportunities. 
There is much peer support activity and through this work councils are demonstrating collective 
responsibility for local government as a whole, networking and sharing good practice and learning 
from each other.  
 
Our role is to provide and co-ordinate the necessary tools and support to enable this to happen. 
This includes: 
 
- in the current spending review period, a tailored corporate peer challenge to every council, 

including a core component looking at issues of leadership, corporate capacity and financial 
resilience, as well as service specific peer challenges. In 2014-15 we will deliver at least 100 
peer challenges. 

 
- leadership and managerial development programmes which have already provided 

opportunities for hundreds of politicians and managers, equipping them to deal with the 
challenges being faced by their councils.  

 
In 2014-15 we will provide development for at least 500 councillors with leadership 
roles in their councils – including those in opposition – through our newly refreshed 
suite of leadership programmes. These include cross-cutting programmes focusing 
on personal leadership development, leading innovation and change and leadership 
of communities and place as well as service specific programmes.  

 
We will support at least 50 ambitious and talented councillors with the potential to 
progress in their political careers through our Next Generation programme 
 
Our Leading Edge programme will give up to 50 leaders and chief executives the 
opportunity to work together on developing their leadership roles.  
 
We will help councils, political groups and the national parties attract new talent 
through our “Be a Councillor” campaign.  

Page 57

Agenda Item 4



10 

 
We will provide member peer support for councils where there has been a change of 
political control and support in community leadership to new and existing ward 
councillors.  
 
Through the National Graduate Development Programme we will recruit 75 high 
calibre graduates in to local government, working with councils to secure interesting 
and challenging placements, as part of a two year programme, building links with 
other public sector graduate programmes. 

 
- free access to councils and also the public of transparent and comparable performance 

information through LG Inform. This online data benchmarking service enables the 
comparison and analysis of performance, financial and contextual information about 
authority areas to support the monitoring and scrutiny of performance and inform decision-
making, as well as increasing councils’ accountability to local voters and taxpayers. 
LGInform Plus will provide councils with access to small area data reports and tools, and we 
will give support and guidance to councils and increasing transparency to drive 
improvements. 

 
- direct support to councils through the lead member peers and principal advisers, working to 

help them access appropriate support, especially councils with the most severe performance 
challenges. Our support will take account of the increasing financial pressure being faced by 
councils. We will provide bespoke support to at least 20 councils in 2014-15, aiming to 
ensure the Government does not need to intervene. 

 

- through our partnership with the Centre for Public Scrutiny, direct support to councils and 
councillors in developing scrutiny skills and expertise, holding local government and other 
parts of the public sector to account as democratically elected representatives. 

 
- practical support to help councils continue to develop new and innovative ways to improve 

efficiency and productivity as a major element of public service reform, focusing on adult 
social care, commissioning and procurement including the roll-out of the Commissioning 
Academy, capital and assets with support to councils through the One Public Estate 
programme, future ways of working and housing, waste and economic growth.  

 
In addition to the direct support funded through RSG topslice, we will provide the following sector-
led improvement programmes in specific service areas, for which additional funding is being 
provided by sponsor bodies: 
 

- The Planning Advisory Service 

- Towards Excellence in Adult Social Care 

- The Joint Improvement Programme to transform services for people with learning 
disability and autism 

- Support for Integration and implementation of the Better Care Fund 

- The Health and Wellbeing improvement programme including system leadership support  

- Work jointly with ADASS and DH as co-sponsors supporting the implementation of the 
Care Bill reforms 

- Winterbourne view 

- Community Safety 

- Culture services in partnership with Arts Council England and Sport England. 

Page 58

Agenda Item 4



11 

Our own efficiency and effectiveness 

 
 
The LGA is the national voice of local government representing every local authority and locally 
democratically elected representative across England and Wales. 
 

 
This includes working to ensure we have: 
 
 
Full membership – we will maintain membership levels amongst local authorities in England and 
Wales – including fire and rescue, integrated transport and national park authorities - by enhancing 
the benefits of membership. Having significantly reduced subscriptions over the last five years, we 
will maintain subscriptions at current levels, and continue to communicate on the benefits of 
membership directly with individual councils and all councillors. 
 
Effective governance – we will make changes to our governance structures creating a City 
Regions and a People and Places Board to ensure that we fully represent the interests of our 
members, as well as streamlining our governance arrangements in other areas to ensure we 
operate efficiently. 
 
Persuasive communications – we will work to support, promote and improve local government 
using the full range of communications activity, ensuring councils have a strong national voice and 
are well represented to central government.  
 
Financial sustainability – we will work with our member authorities and government to ensure we 
secure core funding for the LGA from 2015/16 from subscriptions and RSG topslice. We will also 
implement proposals to develop the commercial activities of the LGA and take action to ensure that 
we maximise the value of our two properties. 
 
Efficient business management - we will continue to make changes to improve the efficiency of 
our back office services, with the aim of achieving further savings in our overheads. 
 
Effective people management – we will support our employees through effective performance 
management and development, and will place a high priority on engaging them in developing and 
improving our services to councils. 
 
Accessible information – we will focus on achieving improvements for our customers and 
supporting them with sharing information and knowledge, as well as reductions in our own costs by 
continuing to invest in a coherent, affordable programme of ICT development which aligns with our 
overall priorities.   
 

Page 59

Agenda Item 4



12 

LGA budget 2014/15 
 
 

   2014/15 
£m 

2013/14 
£m 
tbc 

Subscriptions   9.7 9.7 

RSG England   26.0 25.5 

RSG Wales   0.3 0.3 

Specific grants and other ring-
fenced funding 

  9.5 13.1 

Income from direct services 
(conferences, seminars, 
sponsorship) 

  2.9 3.7 

Rental income   1.3 1.4 

Interest and other income   1.7 1.7 

Total income   51.5 55.4 

   
 
 

  

 Pay 
£m 

Non-Pay 
£m 

Total 
£m 

Total 
£m 

Finance and Policy 4.5 1.2 5.7 6.1 

Workforce, Leadership and 
Productivity 

5.1 4.2 9.3 9.9 

Communications 1.7 1.2 2.9 4.2 

Organisational governance 1.8 1.4 3.2 3.2 

Grants to other organisations  1.9 1.9 2.2 

Special projects  1.5 1.5 0 

Total operational costs 13.1 11.5 24.6 25.6 

     

Specific grants and other ring-
fenced funding 

2.1 6.7 8.8 12.4 

     

Corporate services 1.0 0.4 1.4 1.7 

Liberata shared service  5.3 5.3 5.5 

Accommodation  2.9 2.9 2.6 

Other running costs  1.3 1.3 1.3 

Other costs 1.0 9.9 10.9 11.1 

     

Pensions - past employees  0.9 0.9 0.9 

Pensions - additional contribution  4.7 4.7 3.9 

Additional pension costs  5.6 5.6 4.8 

     

Total expenditure   49.9 53.9 

     

 

Page 60

Agenda Item 4



13 

Performance framework 
 
We will review the impact of our work and our delivery against the priorities in this business 
plan, through robust performance management including regular reports to members on the 
LGA’s Leadership Board. To support this, we have developed a robust performance 
framework with information on the key milestones and deliverables for each area of 
work.  
 
In addition, we will review our own efficiency and effectiveness through the corporate 
indicators set out below: 
  
Corporate indicator Actual Actual Actual Target 

2014/15 

Membership 
 

March 2012 March 2013 March 2014 March 2015 

Total membership 422 422 TBC Maintain or 
increase 

Councils on notice to withdraw 
after 1 year 

9 21 TBC Reduce 

Councils on notice to withdraw 
after 2 years 

25 0 TBC Reduce 

     

Our reputation  Survey 
Nov 2012 

Survey 
Nov 2013 

Survey 
Nov 2014 

Member authority satisfaction  63% TBC  
 
 

TBC 

Member authority informed  69% TBC 

Member authority advocacy 
rating 

 77% TBC 

Value for money rating  46% TBC 

    

Financial sustainability 
 

March 2012 March  2013 March 2014 March 2015 

Number of employees in core 
posts 

253 269 TBC Maintain 

Employees – externally-funded 
posts 

38 25 TBC Maintain or 
increase 

Employees – total headcount 
(from a baseline of 450 
employees in 2011) 

 
291 

 
294 

TBC  

     

Debtors 
 

March 2011 March 2013 March 2014 March 2015 

0 – 2 months 79% 94% TBC 80% 

3-12 months 9% 5% TBC 20% 

13-24 months 3% 1% TBC 0% 

Over 24 months 9% 0% TBC 0% 

 100% 100%  100% 

     

 
 
 
 

    

Page 61

Agenda Item 4



14 

Corporate indicator Actual Actual Actual Target 
2014/15 

Liberata contract - customer 
satisfaction 

Survey Nov 
2011 

Survey Nov 
2012 

Survey Jan 
2014 

Survey Jan 
2015 

HR and Payroll 78% 81% TBC 90% 

Finance and accounting 70% 76% TBC 80% 

ICT 45% 65% TBC 80% 

FM 85% 82% TBC 90% 

Print and design 89% 82% TBC 90% 

Overall 54% 61% TBC 80% 

     

People management 
 

March 2012 March 2013  March 2014 March 2015 

Average sick days per 
employee for 12 months 

4.5 days 
(public sector 
average 9.6 

days;  
local 

government 
average 10.3 

days) 

3.2 days 
 

TBC Maintain or 
improve 

     

Workforce profile 
 

March 2012 March 2013 March 2014 March 2015 

BAME - proportion of 
employees Grade 8 and above 

10.3% 15.6% TBC Increase % of 
BME 
employees 
grade 8+ in 
line with 
workforce 
(17%) 

     

Employee engagement  Survey March 
2012 

Survey Sept 
2013 

Survey 2014 

Job satisfaction 65% 73%  
 
 

Improve by an 
average of 2% 

Customer satisfaction 53% 64% 

Communication 59% 67% 

Learning and development 41% 76% 

Line management 65% 76% 

Management visibility 38% 57% 

Work/life balance 62% 67% 

Equality and diversity 69% 78% 

Perceptions of the LGA 51% 53% 

     

Carbon emissions  March 2012 March 2013 
 

March 2014 March 2015 
reduce by 6% 

from 2007/2008 
baseline of 
1,450 CO2 

tonnes  

 1,155 1,400 TBC 1,085 

 
 

Page 62

Agenda Item 4



Notes Budget

P8 - Current 

Projections APPENDIX B

2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Assumptions:

Income  

Member Subscriptions 1 -10.5 -10.5 -10.5 -10.5 -10.5 -10.5 -10.5 1 LGA Subscriptions remain at 2013/14 level

Discount 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8

Net Subs -9.7 -9.7 -9.7 -9.7 -9.7 -9.7 -9.7

RSG 2 -25.5 -25.5 -26.0 -23.8 -21.4 -19.3 -17.4 2 10% annual reduction from 15/16

Welsh RSG -0.3 -0.3 -0.3 -0.3 -0.3 -0.3 -0.3

Ring-fenced funding 3 -13.6 -13.1 -9.5 -9.5 -9.5 -9.5 -9.5 3 Based on known Grants for 2014

Income from direct services 4 -3.3 -3.8 -2.9 -3.8 -2.9 -3.3 -2.9 4 Income from conferences and leadership programmes - increases every other year due to Social Services conference.

Rental income 5 -1.3 -1.4 -1.3 -1.3 -1.3 -1.3 -1.3 5 Layden House usage as now

Other income 6 -0.4 -0.3 -0.2 -0.2 -0.2 -0.2 -0.2 6 Mainly investment income

Geoplace dividend 7 -1.2 -1.4 -1.5 -1.5 -1.5 -1.5 -1.5 7 Dividend from investment in GeoPlace Joint Venture with Ordnance Survey

Reserves -0.4 -0.2 -0.1 -0.1

-55.6 -55.5 -51.6 -50.2 -46.9 -45.1 -42.8

Expenditure

Core Employee Costs 8 17.2 15.4 13.7 13.9 14.0 14.2 14.3 8 1% cost of living increase 

Grants to other bodies 9 2.2 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.2 9 Contributions to Local Partnerships and CfPS in line with RSG -  10% reduction from 15/16.

Programme Costs 10 8.9 8.9 8.7 7.4 6.6 6.0 5.4 10 Non-pay operational budget reduced in line with RSG reduction

Ring-fenced funding 3 12.9 12.4 8.8 8.8 8.8 8.8 8.8 3 Based on known Grants for 2014

Liberata (net cost) 11 5.3 5.5 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.5 4.3 11 Assumes annual 5% cost reduction from 15/16.

Pension Past Employees 12 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 12 Pensions - assumes no further increase

Pension Deficits Reduction Payments 12 3.9 3.9 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 4.7 12 Pensions - assumes no further increase

Property Costs 13 2.6 2.6 2.9 3.5 2.7 2.5 3.7 13 See Capital Investment programme below

Other overheads 14 1.1 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.9 14 Other overheads reduced in line with RSG reduction

Transition Costs 0.4

Special projects 1.5

55.0 53.9 49.8 47.0 45.1 43.8 44.2

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 0.7 1.6 1.8 3.2 1.8 1.4 -1.4

Capital Investment Programme

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Total

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

Local Government House 900 1300 500 250 1500 4450

Total 900 1300 500 250 1500 4450

2014-15 Outline Budget

P
age 63

A
genda Item

 4





 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 5 

 

Note of decisions taken and actions required   
Title:                                IDeA  Company Board 

Date  and time:                 Wednesday 23 October ,2013, 4.00pm 

Venue: Local Government House 

 

Attendance 

 

Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 

Peter Fleming 
Gary Porter 
David Sparks OBE 
Gerald Vernon Jackson 
Marianne Overton 
 
Philip Sellwood 
Richard Priestman (by telephone) 

Sevenoaks DC 
South Holland DC 
Dudley MBC 
Portsmouth City  
Lincolnshire CC 
 
Independent Board member 
Independent Board member 

Apologies 

 

Sir Merrick Cockell RB Kensington and Chelsea 

   

Officers Carolyn Downs  
Michael Coughlin  
 
Helen Platts 
 

Verity Sinclair 

Chief Executive  
Executive Director, Workforce, 
Leadership and Productivity 
Head of Finance and Business 
Development 

Member Services 

 

Item Decisions and actions Action by 

   

1. Chair  

   

 The Chairman opened the meeting and everybody was introduced.  

   

2. IDeA Pension Deficit - CONFIDENTIAL  

   

   

3. Second Quarter Performance Report 

 

Helen Platts presented the second quarter performance report. She 

updated the board on the LGA’s progress over the last 9 months in 

delivering the priorities in 2013/14 business plan, and in particular those 

work programmes funded by RSG topslice.  

 

Decision 

 

Members noted the report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Helen Platts  

Page 65

Agenda Item 6



 

IDeA Company Board 

22 January 2014 

Item 5 

 

   

4. Revised Budget – 2013/14 - CONFIDENTIAL  

   

   

5. IDeA Board Membership - CONFIDENTIAL  

   

   

6. Note of the last meeting  

   

    

 

 

 

Decision 

 

Members agreed the note of the last meeting.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 66

Agenda Item 6





LGA location map
Local Government Association 
Local Government House

Smith Square

London SW1P 3HZ 

Tel: 020 7664 3131 

Fax: 020 7664 3030 

Email: info@local.gov.uk   

Website: www.local.gov.uk

Public transport 
Local Government House is well 

served by public transport. The 

nearest mainline stations are: 

Victoria and Waterloo: the local 

underground stations are  

St James’s Park (Circle and 

District Lines), Westminster 
(Circle, District and Jubilee Lines), 

and Pimlico (Victoria Line) - all 

about 10 minutes walk away.  

Buses 3 and 87 travel along 

Millbank, and the 507 between 

Victoria and Waterloo stops in 

Horseferry Road close to Dean 

Bradley Street. 

Bus routes – Horseferry Road 
507  Waterloo - Victoria 

C10 Canada Water - Pimlico - 

Victoria 

88  Camden Town - Whitehall 

- Westminster - Pimlico - 

Clapham Common

Bus routes – Millbank 
87  Wandsworth - Aldwych

3  Crystal Palace - Brixton -  

 Oxford Circus 

For further information, visit the 

Transport for London website  

at �����������	


Cycling facilities 
The nearest Barclays cycle hire 

racks are in Smith Square. Cycle 

racks are also available at  

Local Government House.  

Please telephone the LGA  

on 020 7664 3131. 

Central London Congestion 
Charging Zone  
Local Government House is 

located within the congestion 

charging zone. 

For further details, please call 

0845 900 1234 or visit the website 

at www.cclondon.com 

Car parks 
Abingdon Street Car Park (off

Great College Street)

Horseferry Road Car Park  

Horseferry Road/Arneway  

Street. Visit the website at  

�������������������	
����
���

Strutton G
round

H
orseferry 

Road

Great College St

Broad Sanctuary

Broadway

Bro
ad

way
Local 
Government 
House

M
illbank

rutton G
round

H
orseferry 

Road

Broad Sanctuaryuary

tto

Great College St
eat C ge S

10 minute 
walking  
distance

5 minute 
walking  
distance


	Agenda
	1 IDeA Pension deficit - update
	2 Business Case for RSG 2015/16
	3 Third quarter performance report
	1 - 
	2. Item 3 - Perf Report
	3. Item 3 - Apx A
	Blank Page

	4. Item 3 - Apx B
	5. Item 3 - Apx C
	6. Item 3 - Apx D
	7 - Item 3 - App E - IDeA Management Accounts
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	4 Draft Business Plan and Budget - 2014/15
	11 - Item 4 App A - draft 2014-15 Business Plan
	12 - Item 4 - Appendix B 2014-15 Outline Budget

	6 Notes of the last meeting
	 Map

